
Agenda 

Yankton County 
Commission 

6:00 PM, Tuesday, July 15, 2025 
Commission Chamber 

Yankton County Government Center 
 

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR’S OFFICE FOR REVIEW BEGINNING 

July 11th. COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE 

Meeting chaired by: 

 Call to order: 

02           Roll Call: 

John Marquardt, Chairman 

6:00 PM                PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

_______ Dan Klimisch _______Don Kettering _______Wanda Howey-Fox 

_______ Ryan Heine _______ John Marquardt 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 

03 6:00 PM 
Abstain                                   

    Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17) 
Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining 

Commissioner 
Marquardt 

04  Approval of Agenda  

 6:05 PM Public comment is a time for persons to address this body 

on any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised 

under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has 

been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon 

which action will be taken. Each person has up to three 

minutes to speak. There shall be no personal attacks 

against the members of this body, county staff, individual, 

or organizations. The Chair has the authority to enforce 

this policy. Failure to adhere to these rules may result in 

forfeiture of the remaining speaking time. Per County 

Policy the Yankton County Commissioners will not engage 

in conversation or make statements during public 

comment 

Public Comment 

05 6:10 PM Pathways 2026 Request Will Kennedy 

06 6:15 PM Approve Resolution 2025-6  Highway 



07 6:20 PM  Improvement Grant Application Bridge 68-231-149 Highway 

08 6:25 PM Approve Joint Powers Amendment to Agreement Amy Leon 

09 6:30 PM ZN-25-02 Ordinance Adoption – Second Reading  Zoning 

10 6:35 PM Mabee – Plat 

Van Beek - Plat 

Zoning 

11 6:40 PM Abatement Request Daryl Goodroad 

12 6:45 PM Register of Deeds 2025 2nd Quarter Report Register of Deeds 

13 6:50 PM Ambulance 2025 2nd Quarter Report Ambulance 

14 6:55 PM Sheriff 2025 2nd Quarter Report Sheriff 

15 7:00 PM Approve Public Defender Pay Agreement  Commission 

16 7:05 PM Approve 2026 Provisional Budget Commission 

17 7:10 PM June 6 and June 27 Minutes 

July 5, 2025 Minutes  

Commission  

18 7:15 PM Claims Auditor 

19 7:20 PM Public Comment  

20 7:25 PM  Commissioner Updates  

21 7:30 PM Executive Session Poor Relief Issues  

Pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3 

Executive Session Personnel Issue  

Pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(1) 

State’s Attorney 

  Items for Next Meeting  

 



YANKTON COUNTY 

RESOLUTION NO. ____ _ 

WHEREAS, Yankton County would like to modify its Highway System due to the review of the primary 

county highway system. 

WHEREAS, the changes in Yankton County's Highway System are in accordance with the South Dakota 

Department of Transportation's "Policy and Procedures for County Highway System Revisions" adopted 

2/1/2020 and SDCL 31-12-2. 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Yankton County Board of Commissioners that the following change 

be made to the Yankton County Highway System. 

Add to the Primary County Highway System: 

1. W. City Limits Rd approximately .5 miles

Starting at the southeast comer ofT 94 N, R 56 W, section 35 at the intersection of SD Highway 50 and West City 
Limits Road then heading north approximately 0.5 miles. 

The route being added to the primary county highway system is due to a jurisdictional transfer of this route from the 
Utica Township to Yankton County due to the reason that Yankton County is applying for an agri-business grant. 

Adopted this _____ day of _________ , 2025. 

John Marquardt, Chairperson 
Yankton County Board of Commissioners 

Patty Hojem 
Yankton County Auditor 



UTICA TOWNSHIP 

RESOLUTION NO. ______ _ 

WHEREAS, Utica Township would like to modify its township roads due to Yankton County accepting 

ownership and responsibility for a portion of the current Utica township road system; and, 

WHEREAS, the Yankton County Commission has previously by resolution added to the Primary Cotmty 

Highway System the following road: 

W. City Limits Rd approximately 0.351 miles 
Starting at the southeast corner of T 94 N, R 56 W, section 35 at the intersection of SD 50 then heading 
north approximately .351 miles. ("WC Road") 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Utica Township that WC Road is hereby deleted from the 

Utica Township road system. 

Adopted this J 'f' day of /1,7� , 2025. 

Chairperson, Utica Township 



SDDOT(6/26/25)update 

       

 

 

2026 APPLICATION FOR BRIDGE 
IMPROVEMENT GRANT (BIG) PE FUNDS 

South Dakota Department of Transportation  
APPLICATIONS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE SDDOT/LGA 
SFTP SITE BY THE LPA’S ENGINEER OF RECORD (IN FOLDER 
“000 2026 BIG APPLICATIONS”.)  WHEN DONE, SEND AN      
E-MAIL NOTIFICATION TO: DOT.LOCGOVASSISTOFFICE@state.sd.us

 

Id
e

n
ti

fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 

Bridge ID # ___________________________  

Owner   ______________________________                                                      

Location _____________________________      

                                                                                         

Fed Functional Classification: 

Over: 

Road/Street/Avenue Name: 

BIG Score:                      (Attach breakdown) 

G
ra

n
t 

 

   
Total Project Amount $________ = Requested Grant Amount $_________ +    Local Match $__________ 
                                                                                                                                                                                      (20% minimum)                    

                                                                                                                                                         If Higher Percent Used Show Here___________% 

C
o

s
t 

P
ro

p
o

s
a

l  
Attach cost proposal (DOT cost plus fixed fee format for the requested work) 

 
Preliminary Engineering – Survey & Hydraulics (BIGs & Federal): maximum allowable fixed fee = 13% 

 
 

 

  
  

 E
li

g
ib

il
it

y
 

 

All Projects: (Attach separate sheet with explanation if any of the following are False) 

     Structure serves multiple residences, farms, ranches or a multi-lot development?   True    False  

    Structure is located on a Full Maintenance Road?   True    False 

     Roadway does not terminate into a field entrance, driveway, single residence, farm, or ranch?   True    False 

     Local Public Agency (LPA) is in full compliance with Federal and State NBIS requirements?   True    False 

 County Applicant: 

     Amount of County Wheel Tax per wheel for >6000 lb classification:  _________________    

     Is the structure listed in the Approved County 5-Year Plan            Yes      No* 

         *If No Must Attach Amended Plan & Required Resolution Signed by County Commission 

     Has general maintenance been performed on the structure? (Must attach maintenance records.)           Yes      No 

 

  
  

  
  

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
z
a

ti
o

n
  

Describe the economic importance of evaluating/replacing this bridge (attach additional sheets as needed): 
 
________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

L
P

A
 A

u
th

o
ri

z
a

ti
o

n
  

 _____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 LPA Contact  (print)                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                 

 Contact email and phone number: _________________________________________________________________________ 
 

- Attach 2026 resolution from Commission/Council authorizing application for grant - 
  

2026 BIG PE Appl Page 1 of 4 

Must be postmarked by August 1, 2025 

68-231-149

Yankton County

0.1E of Volin, SD

Rural Major
Collector

Turkey Creek

Bluff Road

20.570

This structure is located in a heavy agricultural area in Yankton County. Due to the potential weight restrictions,

local farmers are wasting valuable resources avoiding this structure on the way to the market.

Mike Sedlacek

mikes@co.yankton.sd.us                                                 (605) 260-4473

88,883.90 71,107.12 17,776.78

$5.00

Additionally other entities with heavy equipment cannot travel this corridor due to potential weight restriction.



 

2026 BRIDGE IMPROVEMENT GRANT PROGRAM 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF APPLICATIONS 

  

 

WHEREAS,   wishes to submit an application(s) 

for consideration of award for the Bridge Improvement Grant Programs 

 

 STRUCTURE NUMBER(S) AND LOCATION(S): 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

and WHEREAS,   certifies that the project(s) are listed in 

the county’s Five-Year County Highway and Bridge Improvement Plan◄;  

and WHEREAS,   agrees to pay the _____% match on the  

Bridge Improvement Grant funds and 100% of ineligible expenses; 

and WHEREAS,   hereby authorizes the Bridge  

Improvement Grant application(s) and any required funding commitments.** 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: 

 

 That the South Dakota Department of Transportation be and hereby is requested to accept the 

attached Bridge Improvement Grant application(s). 

 

Vote of Commissioners/Council:  Yes   No  

 

Dated at  , SD, this  day of   ,  . 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

   

County Auditor/City Finance Officer    Chairman/Mayor 

 

 

NOTES 

 

◄ Not applicable for cities applying for the grant – simply mark ‘NA’  

 

Minimum required for Bridge Improvement Grant is 20%; must match percent shown on application. 

 

**After receiving a grant award, the county/city and SDDOT will enter into a grant agreement within 

30 calendar days of Transportation Commission award.  Failure to sign a grant agreement may result 

in the Transportation Commission reallocating available grant funds to another eligible applicant 

within the associated grant cycle. 

 

 

2026 BIG PE Appl Page 2 of 4 

Yankton County

68-231-149 - 0.1 miles east of Volin, SD

Yankton County

Yankton County

Yankton County

20



BRIDGE IMPROVEMENT GRANTS PROGRAM CHECKLIST 

MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH EACH APPLICATION WITH ALL ITEMS CHECKED OFF AND ATTACHED 

 
 

Preliminary Engineering COMPLETE Application Requirements – DUE AUGUST 1, 2025 

□ Structure IS IN AN APPROVED 5-Year County Highway Plan  

□ Structure IS NOT in Approved 5-Year County Highway Plan – Plan Amendment with required County 
Commission signed resolution is attached 

□ 2026 Application for BIG Preliminary Engineering Funds 

□ Submittal of this Checklist for Preliminary Engineering Application Requirements 

□ BIG Score Breakdown (Print from on-line BIG Score Calculator or use custom print out) 

□ Design Cost Proposal in DOT Format 

□ Resolution (2026 VERSION, UNALTERED, SIGNED & SEALED) 

□ Structure Maintenance Records 

□ Description of Economic Importance of Evaluating this Structure (Either included on page 1 of the 
application or a separate attachment.) 

□ Application Submitted to the SDDOT/LGA SFTP Site by the LPA’s Engineer of Record (in Folder “000 2026 
BIG Applications”.)  E-mail Notification of this sent to DOT.LOCGOVASSISTOFFICE@state.sd.us  

 
 

 

OR 

2026 BIG PE Appl Page 3 of 4



���������
	
���

���������

������������������������  !  

	���"���#

$%&'(&%)* +,-./0123 4 !56 789:;)

<=>?@ AB??>CDEF GHICJKLELMKE>CNOPPKQP?LQ

RST�UTSV�W�������XSTU�Y

Z[�	
��������������\��
� 4[�]̂�
�_� �̀���\��
� a[���������������\��
�

b c!56 Z !  

XSTU�Y�dY�W�ef�RST�UTSVe�fY

\��
������ Z�g�4�g�a hi��
 � Z

����
�����

"����

�����


Z!  

\jk̂�
j��j
� b

\j̀�
̂�
j��j
� 5

�j�l�
� m

�
���j
���
������ m

\��j
��
������ ]

���"�j�� ba6 

"�������n� c  !  

n���j
̂ c!  

���������

	���"���#  

�������������  !  

opqrstuvw x���

yz{|}}~�

� 5

� 5

������ ������ ������� ������������� ����������



To: Coleen Kusser, Program Assistant Date:

Local Government Assistance

From: Kevin R. Goff, PE, MBA - Senior Client Executive Project: Yankton County PE Grant Application (2-D Anticipated)

IMEG Consultants Corp. Structure Number 68-231-149

Location: 0.1 mile east of Volin over Turkey Creek

PROPOSAL REFLECTS 2026 ANTICIPATED RATE INCREASE OF 5%

Employees Total Hours OH on Labor Employees Total Hours Pay Rate Direct Labor OH on Labor

Polley, A 1 $102.14 Polley, A 20 60.57$   2,144.94$          

Gutenkauf, M 0 $0.00 Gutenkauf, M 40 60.57$   4,289.89$          

Baumeister, T 4 $340.50 Baumeister, T 289 50.48$   25,831.38$        

Prather, J 0 $0.00 Prather, J 24 48.96$   2,080.47$          

Schlunsen, T 20 $1,787.50 Schlunsen, T 2 53.00$   187.69$             

Bjerke, T 160 $10,198.08 Bjerke, T 40 37.80$   2,677.00$          

Totals 185 $12,428.22 Totals 415 37,211.36$        

Expenses Quantity Rate Expenses Quantity Rate

Breakfast 0 Breakfast 0 6.00$     

Lunch 7 Lunch 3 14.00$   

Supper 0 Supper 0 20.00$   

Mileage 650 Mileage 600 0.7000$ 

Lodging - Nights 0 Lodging - Nights 0 110.00$ 

QuestCDN 0 QuestCDN 0 22.00$   

Total Expenses Total Expenses 462.00$ 

Total Expenses 553.00$         Total Expenses 462.00$             

Total Direct Labor 7,019.61$      Total Direct Labor 21,017.43$        

Overhead on Labor at 177.05% 12,428.22$    Overhead on Labor at 177.05% 37,211.36$        

Facilities Capital Cost of Money 0.19% 23.61$           Facilities Capital Cost of Money 0.19% 70.70$               

Fixed Fee on Direct Labor & Overhead at 13.00% 2,528.22$      Fixed Fee on Direct Labor & Overhead at 13.00% 7,569.74$          

22,552.66$  66,331.23$      

88,883.90$      

-$                 

420.00$           

-$                 

42.00$             

-$                 

ESTIMATED ENGINEERING COSTS
HYDRAULIC ANALYSIS

July 2, 2025

2025 APPROVED RATES

Pay Rate Direct Labor

57.69$    57.69$          1,211.49$        
57.69$    -$              2,422.98$        
48.08$    192.32$        14,589.88$      
46.63$    -$              1,175.08$        
50.48$    1,009.60$     106.01$           
36.00$    5,760.00$     1,512.00$        

14.00$    98.00$             

7,019.61$                21,017.43$      

Total

6.00$      -$                 

Total

553.00$           

20.00$    -$                 

0.7000$  455.00$           

110.00$  -$                 

2025 ESTIMATE 2026 ESTIMATE

TOTAL PROJECT COST

22.00$    -$                 -$                 







TENTH AMENDMENT 

TO REVISED JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 

THIS TENTH AMENDMENT TO REVISED JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT, dated as 
of June 16, 2025 (the "Tenth Amendment"), by and among the City of Vermillion, South Dakota, 
a municipal corporation of the State of South Dakota (the "Issuer"); the City of Yankton, South 
Dakota, a municipal corporation of the State of South Dakota; Yankton County, South Dakota, a 
political subdivision of the State of South Dakota and Clay County, South Dakota, a political 
subdivision of the State of South Dakota (together with the Issuer, hereinafter referred to as the 
"Owners"). 

WITNESS ETH: 

WHEREAS, the Owners have entered into a Revised Joint Powers Agreement, dated 
November 14, 2012, as amended through a Ninth Amendment to Revised Joint Powers Agreement 
dated October 17, 2023 (the "Original Agreement"; the Revised Agreement as amended and 
supplemented by this Tenth Amendment is referred to hereinafter as the "Revised Agreement") 
for purpose of providing for the joint ownership, administration and operation of a solid waste 
disposal and recycling system (the "System"); and 

WHEREAS, in order to finance the acquisition of certain equipment for the benefit of the 
System, the Issuer has agreed to borrow the sum of up to $511,344.01 from the from the Solid 
Waste Management Program (such loan, to the extent actually disbursed, the "2025 Vermillion 
SWMP Loan"), by entering into a Solid Waste Management Loan Program Loan Agreement with, 
and issuing a Revenue Bond to, the South Dakota Board of Water and Natural Resources, and the 
other Owners have agreed to pay to the Issuer amounts equal to their respective shares of costs 
under the 2025 Vermillion SWMP Loan, including their respective share of the debt service on the 
2025 Vermillion S WMP Loan; and 

WHEREAS, the South Dakota Board of Water and Natural Resources has required, as a 
condition to making the 2025 Vermillion SWMP Loan, that the Owners make certain changes to 
the Original Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Owners have found that the financing provided through the 2025 
Vermillion SWMP Loan is advantageous, and in order to secure that financing have agreed to 
amend certain provisions of the Original Agreement as set forth in this Tenth Amendment; and 

WHEREAS, in order to finance certain improvements to the System and equipment for the 
System, the Issuer has borrowed from the South Dakota State Revolving Fund (the "2013 SRF 
Loan," the "2021 SRF Loan," and the "2023 SRF Loan"); and the Issuer has previously borrowed 
from the Solid Waste Management Program (the "2017 Vermillion SWMP Loan"); and the City 
of Yankton has borrowed from the Solid Waste Management Program (the "Yankton SWMP 
Loan"); and the Owners have agreed, pursuant to the Original Agreement, to pay to the Issuer 
amounts equal to their respective shares of the debt service on the 2013 SRF Loan, the 2021 SRF 
Loan, the 2023 SRF Loan, the 2017 Vermillion SWMP Loan, and the Yankton SWMP Loan; and 

4900-7297-1082\3 



NOW, THEREFORE, THIS TENTH AMENDMENT WITNESSETH: 

1. That section 8 of the Original Agreement is hereby amended to read as follows:

8 Financial Management: Operational budget shall be contained in the budget of 
responsible operating entity. The City of Yankton shall maintain the budget for operations 
in Yankton and Yankton County, and the City of Vermillion shall maintain the budget for 
operations in Vermillion and Clay County. All expenditures and revenues associated with 
the joint operation shall be maintained in a separate fund from all other expenditures of the 
City. The joint operation shall be considered an enterprise for accounting purposes and 
shall be self-supporting. All moneys contained in the fund belonging to the joint operation 
shall remain in that fund and shall not be transferred to any other fund of the city without 
the approval of the governing bodies of all entities that are parties to this Revised 
Agreement. All expenditures from the joint operations fund shall be approved by the 
governing body, which is responsible for the budget that contains the joint operation. There 
shall be established a renewal and replacement fund which shall contain all depreciation 
funds and any return on assets that are generated by the joint operation. The depreciation 
shall be based on general accepted accounting principles and shall be an expense item in 
the budget of the joint operation. The rates for the disposal of solid waste and the handling 
of recyclable materials shall be sufficient to defray all of the costs of the joint operation 
including, but not limited to, operational expenses, depreciation, post closure expenses, 
financial assurance, ground water monitoring and corrective action, State and Federal fees, 
and such other expenses as may be appropriate. 

The fees shall be established upon the recommendation of the board with the approval of 
all of the governing bodies of the cities of Yankton and Vermillion. This action on the 
recommendation shall take place within thirty days of the recommendation of the Board. 
Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Revised Agreement, the rates, charges and 
fees established under this paragraph shall always be made sufficient to pay the costs of 
operation and maintenance of the system and to meet the rate covenant set forth in the 
Revenue Obligation Loan Agreement with the South Dakota Conservancy District and 
Board of Water and Natural Resources, so long as the 2013 SRF Loan, 2017 Vermillion 
SWMP Loan, Yankton SWMP Loan, 2021 SRF Loan, 2023 SRF Loan, or 2025 Vermillion 
SWMP Loan are in effect and unpaid. 

Section 2. That Section 13 of the Original Agreement is hereby amended to read as 

follows: 

13. Duration: This Revised Agreement shall be in effect for thirty-five years from the date
of execution of this Revised Agreement with an option to renew the Revised Agreement
for another period not to exceed thirty-five years by agreement of all of the parties. This
Revised Agreement may be dissolved at any time by agreement of the governing bodies of
three of the four of the parties to this Revised Agreement; provided that this Revised
Agreement shall not be dissolved, nor shall any party withdraw there from, until the 2025
Vermillion SWMP Loan (Vermillion[_]), 2023 SRF Loan (Vermillion CW-11), 2021
SRF Loan (Vermillion CW-09), 2017 Vermillion SWMP Loan (Vermillion 2017L-SW-
401), Yankton SWMP Loan (Yankton 2016L-SW-301), and 2013 SRF Loan (Vermillion

2 



Series 2013 loan 461022-07), have been paid in full and any other previous loans have met 
obligations. 

Section 3. That Section 14 of the Original Agreement is hereby amended to read as 
follows: 

14. Amendments: This Revised Agreement may be amended, modified, or altered only by
agreement of three of the four parties to this Revised Agreement. It is recognized and
anticipated that amendments may be necessary from time to time due to unforeseen or
unanticipated circumstances and it shall be considered to be appropriate for suggestions or
recommendations for amendments to originate with the Advisory Board or with staff. So
long as the 2013 SRF Loan, 2017 Vermillion SWMP Loan, Yankton SWMP Loan, 2021
SRF Loan, 2023 SRF Loan, or 2025 Vermillion SWMP Loan are in effect and unpaid, no
amendment shall be made to Sections 8, 13, 14 hereof, without the written consent of the
South Dakota Conservancy District and Board of Water and Natural Resources.

Sub-section a. This Revised Agreement and all its provisions which incorporate all 
previous amendment language and corrections to the Original Agreement remain in full 
force and effect, and from and after the date hereof and shall be construed as "the Revised 
Agreement" instrument. 

Sub-section b. If any provision of this document shall be held or deemed to be or shall, in 
fact be inoperative or unenforceable as applied in any particular case in any jurisdiction or 
jurisdictions or in all jurisdictions or in all cases because it conflicts with any provisions of 
any constitution or statute or rule of public policy, or for any other reason, such 
circumstances shall not have the effect of rendering the provision in question inoperative 
or unenforceable in any other case or circumstance or rendering any other provision or 
provisions herein contained invalid, inoperative, or unenforceable to any extent whatever. 

The invalidity of any one or more phrases, sentences, clauses or paragraphs in this Revised 
Agreement contained shall not affect the remaining portions of this Revised Agreement or 
part thereof. 

Sub-section c. This Revised Agreement may be simultaneously executed in several 
counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one 
and the same instrument. 

Section 4. Except as amended by this Tenth Amendment, the provisions of the Original 
Agreement remain in full force and effect, and from and after the date hereof, the Original 
Agreement and this Tenth Amendment shall be construed as one instrument. 

Section 5. If any provision of this Tenth Amendment shall be held or deemed to be or 
shall, in fact be inoperative or unenforceable as applied in any particular case in any jurisdiction 
or jurisdictions or in all jurisdictions or in all public policy, or for any reason, such circumstances 
shall not have the effect of rendering the provision in question inoperative or unenforceable in any 
other case or circumstance or of rendering any other provision or provisions herein contained 
invalid, inoperative, or unenforceable to any extent whatever. 

3 



The invalidity of any one or more phrases, sentences, clauses or paragraphs in this Tenth 

Amendment contained shall not affect the remaining portions of this Tenth Amendment or part 

thereof. 

Section 6. This Tenth Amendment may be simultaneously executed in several 

counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the 

same instrument. 

[Signature Pages Follow] 

4 









 

 

 

YANKTON COUNTY 

ZONING ORDINANCE 2020 
Adopted: February 18, 2020 
Amended: September 3, 2024 
Prepared by: Yankton County Commission 

Yankton County Planning Commission 



Yankton County 

2 

 

 

ARTICLE 6 
 

LOW DENSITY RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (R1) 

 
Section 601  Intent  

 

The intent of Low Density Rural Residential Districts (R1) is to provide for 

residential uses of larger lots and other compatible uses in a pleasant and stable 

environment. 

 

Section 603  Permitted Principal Uses and Structures  

 

The following principal uses and structures shall be permitted in a Low Density Rural 

Residential District (R1): 

 

1. Day cares, family; 

 

2. Dwellings, single-family; 

 

3. Governmental services; 

 

4. Horticulture; 

 

5. Modular homes;(Amended December 19, 2023) and 

 

6. Solar Energy Conversion Systems (SECS) under 50 Kilowatts alternating 

current (AC) (Amended December 19, 2023) and 

 

7. A person may possess up to six (6) chicken hens, so long as the hens are 

confined. No roosters are allowed. The confined hens must be located at a 

minimum setback of twenty-five feet (25’) from any property line and may 

not be located in the front yard. In addition, when kept in the ordinary 

course of business, fowl may be temporarily kept at a public auction ring, 

veterinary clinics and treatment facilities, locker plants and hatcheries. 

Fowl may also be transported through the County. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Yankton County 

3 

 

 

ARTICLE 7 
 

MODERATE DENSITY RURAL RESIDENTIAL 

DISTRICT (R2) 

 
Section 701 Intent  

 

The intent of Moderate Density Rural Residential Districts (R2) is to provide for 

residential uses of moderate lots and other compatible uses in a pleasant and stable 

environment. 

 

Section 703 Permitted Principal Uses and Structures  

 

The following principal uses and structures shall be permitted in a Moderate Density 

Rural Residential District (R2): 

 

1. Day cares, family; 

 

2. Dwellings, single-family; 

 

3. Governmental services; 

 

4. Horticulture; 

 

5. Modular homes; (Amended December 19, 2023) 

 

6. Utility facilities. and (Amended December 19, 2023) 

 

7. Solar Energy Conversion Systems (SECS) under 50 kilowatts alternating 

current (AC). (Amended December 19, 2023) and 

 

8. A person may possess up to six (6) chicken hens, so long as the 

hens are confined. No roosters are allowed. The confined hens 

must be located at a minimum setback of twenty-five feet (25’) 

from any property line and may not be located in the front yard. In 

addition, when kept in the ordinary course of business, fowl may 

be temporarily kept at a public auction ring, veterinary clinics and 

treatment facilities, locker plants and hatcheries. Fowl may also be 

transported through the County. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Yankton County 

4 

 

 

ARTICLE 8 
 

HIGH DENSITY RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (R3) 

 
 

Section 807 Conditional Uses  

 

After the provisions of this Ordinance, relating to conditional uses have been fulfilled, 

the Board of Adjustment may permit as conditional uses in a High Density Rural 

Residential Districts (R3): (Amended June 21, 2022) 

 

1. Day cares, group family home; 

 

2. Dwellings, multi-family; 

 

3. Dwellings, two family; 

 

4. Manufactured homes, pursuant to Section 1507; 

 

5. Parks; 

 

6. Signs, off-site; 

 

7. Towers; and 

 

8. One Accessory Structure exceeding 1,600 square feet or Accessory Structures 

with an aggregate maximum floor area exceeding 1,600 square feet and/or 

exceeding a sidewall height of twelve (12) feet and . (Amended May 19, 

2020) 

 

9. Utility Facilities; and  

 

10. A person may possess up to six (6) chicken hens, so long as the hens are 

confined. No roosters are allowed. The confined hens must be located at a 

minimum setback of twenty-five feet (25’) from any property line and may 

not be located in the front yard. In addition, when kept in the ordinary course 

of business, fowl may be temporarily kept at a public auction ring, 

veterinary clinics and treatment facilities, locker plants and hatcheries. Fowl 

may also be transported through the County. 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Mabee Addition- PLAT 

Date filed: 6/5/2025 

District type: D AG D Rl-Low [gj R2-Moderate D R3-High D C-Comm. 

0LC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line __ feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Lot 1, Lot 2, and Lot 3 of Mabee Addition located in the Southeast Quarter of Section 9 
and the Northeast Quarter of Section 16, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South 
Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 7/8/2025 
Board of Adjustment date: 7/15/2025 

Time: 
Time: 





Plat of Lot 1, Lot 2 and Lot 3 of Mabee Addition 
located in the Southeast Quarter of Section 9 and the Northeast Quarter of Section 16, 

Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5th P.M., 
Yankton County. South Dakota T El/4 cor, Sec.. 9 

lat 42.52'47.62722" 
Lon -9J-2T23.64954 

Lot 20 

115.89'M 

Q. ' 

Lo< 19 

�:.i-----. 
-

oeer 
I 

sooievard 
Lot 1a 

N 89'53'16" E 715.55' M 716.50' P 
Loe 17 

499.66" M 

N ocr06'44" W 
J'Y 30 toot roild enement 70 00' M within the: NMh 10 ree:, 

_______________ l _________ ! 
s2r15'48'"W �--� -: 
45. 18' M lot 2 O' ol '"" lo 766.SO" � 

.� � 
8 l! ,. N 13°52'45" E 

t 'i� 48.54'M 
2.1" --, 

S 211.6= E SQ'\l\e!eol�sv,/ ,._. e,ce.,t•~ 919�,fl= 
se"•.se<· z � 

No2•50•1s·w 
34.17'M 

s 88·on1· e 
319.15'M 

w 

W. 11th SL 
--------

s 44"06'56" W 
65.51'M l Section line 

Section..:9 ____ Sl • ...,.--;j,. 
Section 16 

J 
SE eor., See 9 
La\ 42"53'13.75429" 
Lon, ,97'27'2 3.70969" 

N 89"45'31" E 
49-86' M 50.00' P 

Q. 

� � 
1.; "'.,

� 
l! 
� z "'"'

sso·1•·21·e 
6 7 .37' M 

Lot 1 

3.39 acres 

190.95'M 

� 
1.; 
lo 

� 
z 

l! 

� 

. .,ceP'.., 5&45'' E 766.50• ,iE\14, 
i,1�'2 ol u,e JN ft':,6W 
sec '\6,19 

575.52' M 

Lot3 
9.41 «.fe.S 

.. 
.; 
* 
l! 
!8 

lo 
w 

� 
� 
"' 

S 89°24'50' W 766.4TM 766.51' P 
I Lot 21 

Surveyor's Statement 

I, Brian J. Benson, a duly Registered Land Surveyor under the laws of the State of South 
Dakota, have performed a survey of Lot 1, Loi 2 and Loi 3 of Mabee Addition located fn the 
Southeast Quarter of Seelion 9 and the Northeast Quarter of Section 16, Township 93 North, Range 
56 West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, Soulh Dakota, and the above survey was made by 
me or under my direct supervision and is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. 

Brian J Benson, LS 11950 Date 

Legend 

• Found Rebar and cap 'Week LS 2912" 

" Found 518" Rebar 
T93N, R56W 

ct Found Rebar and cap "Brandt RLS 5349" 
Section 9 

$Wf/t SE,/-t 
0 Set 1/2"x24" Rebar & Cap Stamped "LS 11950" 

M Measured Distance 
NW1/.f NEl/4 

p Plat Distance Section 16 

Lot 22 

Preeared for: 
Mark Mabee 
3803 w. 11th Street 
Yankton, SD 57078 
605.661.0034 

Date 5/1412025 

Job Number. 24007 

Drawn by: BB 
r------------lenan J Benson 

Page: 1 of 2 11090ouglasAve. 
Yankton, so 5707a 

Scale: 1" = 100' 

<02-860•4332 
bnain@meridianr1s.com 





Longitude 

-97 .45866304950637

Latitude 

42.88021149721597 

Permit Number 

PLAT2533 

Parcel Number 

09.009.200.201 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

5659 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

PLAT PERMIT 



Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

Size of the Current Parcel 

0 

Current Legal Description 

5217.8' E766.5' EXC E50' 513.2 ACRES SE4 

Applicant Name 

Mark Mabee 

Applicant Phone 

4028604332 

Applicant Address 

3803 W 11th St, Yankton 

Applicant Email Address 

brian@meridianrls.com 

Name of the Surveyor/ Engineer 

Brian Benson 

Surveyor I Engineer Address 

1109 Douglas Ave., Yankton 

Surveyor I Engineer Phone 

4028604332 

Surveyor I Engineer Email 

brian@meridianrls.com 



Surveyor I Engineer Contact Person 

Brian Benson 

Owner Name 

Mark Mabee 

Owner Phone 

4028604332 

Owner Address 

3803 W 11th St, Yankton 

Owner Email Address 

brian@meridianrls.com 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.880211 Lon: -97.458663 

Section Township Range 

9-93-56

Tract or Lot Number 

1, 2, 3 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

15 

Addition Name 

Mabee Addition 

Powered by Esri 



How is the Property Currently Being Used 

MD 

How Will the Property Be Used 

MD 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

No 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

0 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

No 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

1.5MB 



Applicant Signature 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

Owner Signature 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 

Date of Application Submission 

Jun 5, 2025 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Van Beek- PLAT 

Date filed: 6/9/2025 

District type: [gJ AG D Rl-Low D R2-Moderate D R3-High D C-Comm. 

0LC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- ---· 

West Side / Yard lot line __ feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Van Beek Tract 3 in the Nl/2 of the NWl/4 of Section 12, T96N, R54W of the 5th P.M., 
Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 7/8/2025 
Board of Adjustment date: 7/15/2025 

Time: 
Time: 







SHEET 2 OF 2 

PLAT OF VAN BEEK TRACT 3 IN THE Nl/2 OF THE NWl/4 OF SECTION 12, T96N, R54W OF THE 5TH. 
P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

OWNERS CERTIFICATE 

WE, TODD M. VAN BEEK AND CASEY VAN BEEK, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE ABSOLUTE AND 
UNQUALIFIED OWNERS OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY: VAN BEEK TRACT 3 IN THE Nl/2 OF THE 
NWl/4 OF SECTION 12, T96N, R54W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. THAT THE 
ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT WAS MADE AT OUR REQUEST AND UNDER OUR DIRECTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
LOCATING, MARKING AND PLATTING THE SAME, AND THAT SAID PROPERTY IS FREE FROM ALL 
ENCUMBRANCES. THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE ZONING 
SUBDIVISION AND EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REGULATIONS. 

DATED THIS __ DAY OF _____ , ___ . 

TODD M. VAN BEEK CASEY VAN BEEK 

STATE OF 
COUNTY OF 
ON THIS __ DAY OF _____ , __ , BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED 
TODD M. VAN BEEK AND CASEY VAN BEEK, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE 
SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME 
FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED. 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES _______ _ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT THE OWNERS THEREOF HAVE CAUSED A PLAT TO BE MADE OF THE FOLLOWING 
REAL PROPERTY: VAN BEEK TRACT 3 IN THE Nl/2 OF THE NWl/4 OF SECTION 12, T96N, R54W OF THE 
5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AND HAVE SUBMITTED SUCH PLAT TO THE COUNTY 
COMMISSION OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA FOR APPROVAL. NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, 
THAT SUCH PLAT HAS BEEN EXECUTED ACCORDING TO THE LAW AND SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED. THE 
COUNTY AUDITOR IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SUCH PLAT A COPY OF THIS 
RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE SAME. 

I, ___________ , COUNTY AUDITOR OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY 
THAT THE WITHIN AND FOREGOING IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, ON THIS __ DAY OF 

COUNTY AUDITOR CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY 
THAT I HAVE RECEIVED A COPY OF THE FOREGOING PLAT. DATED THIS __ DAY OF _____ , ___ • 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY 

TREASURER CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , TREASURER OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT ALL TAXES 
WHICH ARE LIEN UPON ANY LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PLAT, AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS OF THIS 
OFFICE, HAVE BEEN PAID. DATED THIS DAY OF 

TREASURER, YANKTON COUNTY 

REGISTER OF DEEDS CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT I 
HAVE RECEIVED THE ORIGINAL PLAT, FILED FOR RECORD THIS DAY OF _______ , ___ , 

O'CLOCK __ .M., AND DULY RECORDED IN BOOK NO. __ , PAGE __ • 

PREPARED BY: TOM WEEK 
407 REGAL DRIVE 
YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57078 
605-665-8333 

REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY, SD 



Longitude 

-97.1758013700511

Latitude 

43.153468247278425 

Permit Number 

PLAT2534 

Parcel Number 

04.012.400 .020 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

No 

Receipt Number 

10700 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

PLAT PERMIT 



Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

AGRICULTURE 

Size of the Current Parcel 

75 

Current Legal Description 

N2 NW4 EXC Z.T.C. TRACT 1 

Applicant Name 

Todd Van Beek 

Applicant Phone 

6056658333 

Applicant Address 

45117 282 st, Viborg 

Applicant Email Address 

tcweek@iw.net 

Name of the Surveyor I Engineer 

Tom Week 

Surveyor/ Engineer Address 

407 Regal Dr 

Surveyor/ Engineer Phone 

6056658333 

Surveyor/ Engineer Email 

tcweek@iw.net 



Surveyor / Engineer Contact Person 

Tom Week 

Owner Name 

Todd Van Beek 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Owner Address 

45117 282 st, Viborg 

Owner Email Address 

tcweek@iw.net 

Location of Property 

Lat: 43.153468 Lon: -97.175801 

Section Township Range 

12-96-54

Tract or Lot Number 

Tract 3 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

26 

Addition Name 

Van Beek 

Powered by Esri 



How is the Property Currently Being Used 

AG 

How Will the Property Be Used 

AG 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

Yes 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

26 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

No 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

529.5KB 



Applicant Signature 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

Owner Signature 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 

Date of Application Submission 

Jun 9, 2025 







Register of Deeds
321 W. 3rd St. 
Suite 205 
Yankton, S. D. 57078 
 

PH: (605) 260-4400  Ext. 5 

FAX: (605) 668-9682 

WEBSITE: co.yankton.sd.us 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Second Quarter Report: April 1- June 30, 2025 

 
Total Cash Transactions: 1,338 

Birth Certificates: 310 

Death Certificates: 340 

Marriage Licenses: 46 

Marriage Certificates: 73 

Deeds: 210 

Mortgages: 183 

Mortgage Satisfactions: 155 

Land Transfers: 219 

County Liens: 422 

County Liens Total: $128,358 

State/Federal/Mechanic Liens: 38 

Copies Revenue: $6,759 

Transfer Fees: $44,005 

Notary Fees Revenue: $140 

Regular Fees: $34,315 

Total Fees Collected: $85,039 

Total Real Estate Sold: $44 million 

 

Submitted by: Brian Hunhoff, Yankton County Register of Deeds 
 

 



Register of Deeds
321 W. 3rd St. 
Suite 205 
Yankton, S. D. 57078 
 

PH: (605) 260-4465 

FAX: (605) 668-9682 

WEBSITE: co.yankton.sd.us 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Monthly Report: April 2025 

 
Total Cash Transactions: 444 

Birth Certificates: 107 

Death Certificates: 144 

Marriage Licenses: 10 

Marriage Certificates: 20 

Deeds: 75 

Mortgages: 59 

Mortgage Satisfactions: 54 

Land Transfers: 76 

County Liens: 180 

County Lien Total: $65,479 

County Poor Relief Lien Total: $11,417 

County Legal Counsel Lien Total: $54,062 

State/Federal/Mechanic Liens: 15 

Copies Revenue: $2,112.00 

Transfer Fees Revenue: $14,868.50 

Notary Fees Revenue: $40 

Regular Fees Revenue: $11,595.00 

Total Fees Collected: $28,615.50 

Real Estate Sales: $14.9 million 

 

 

Submitted by: Brian Hunhoff, Yankton County Register of Deeds 
 

 



Register of Deeds
321 W. 3rd St. 
Suite 205 
Yankton, S. D. 57078 
 

PH: (605) 260-4465 

FAX: (605) 668-9682 

WEBSITE: co.yankton.sd.us 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Monthly Report: May 2025 

 
Total Cash Transactions: 465 

Birth Certificates: 117 

Death Certificates: 117 

Marriage Licenses: 16 

Marriage Certificates: 21 

Deeds: 65 

Mortgages: 66 

Mortgage Satisfactions: 45 

Land Transfers: 70 

County Liens: 104 

County Lien Total: $29,119 

State/Federal/Mechanic Liens: 17 

Copies Revenue: $2,441 

Transfer Fees Revenue: $17,194 

Notary Fees Revenue: $40 

Regular Fees Revenue: $11,755.00 

Total Fees Collected: $31,430.00 

Real Estate Sales: $17.2 million. 

 

 

Submitted by: Brian Hunhoff, Yankton County Register of Deeds 
 

 



Register of Deeds
321 W. 3rd St. 
Suite 205 
Yankton, S. D. 57078 
 

PH: (605) 260-4465 

FAX: (605) 668-9682 

WEBSITE: co.yankton.sd.us 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Monthly Report: June 2025 

 
Total Cash Transactions: 429 

Birth Certificates: 85 

Death Certificates: 79 

Marriage Licenses: 20 

Marriage Certificates: 32 

Deeds: 70 

Mortgages: 58 

Mortgage Satisfactions: 56 

Land Transfers: 73 

County Liens: 138 

Poor Relief County Lien Total: $20,511.33 

Legal Counsel County Lien Total: $13,249.69 

State/Federal/Mechanic Liens: 6 

Copies Revenue: $2,206.00 

Transfer Fees Revenue: $11,942.50 

Notary Fees Revenue: $60.00 

Regular Fees Revenue: $10,785.00 

Total Fees Collected: $24,933.50 

Real Estate Sales: $11.9 million. 

 

 

Submitted by: Brian Hunhoff, Yankton County Register of Deeds 
 

 



Emergency Medical Services
on Co. 2025 QZ REPORT

Q1 Q2 Q3 QA
ltt crew 4L7 48L
2nd crew 106 L22
3'd crew 18 6

4th crew 0 0

Stondby 0 2

TOTAL 541 511

Transports 387 (77%') 434 (71%l

No tronsport 7s4 (2s%) 177 (2s%)
* No transport includes: treat no tronsport, lift ossrstt refusals, no EMS needed, canceled colls

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
55 69

PAYMENT CLAIMS SENT TO WAYSTAR CLEARINGHOUSE

Q1 Q2 Q3 QI
45L 507

Oeahghorse Refecfdts

6.3o/o

Frayef Rq'ecrbns

8.9% 84.8o/o o 90.5olo o

QI Q2 Q3 QA
Expenses S 3ls,zq8.lz S 3+z,to8.os
Revenue S zet,osg.zt S zgt,ozo.to
Difference 5 ttq,tgo.qg S 66,1,47.99

Budget spent % 25.7% 49.44%

Cost per resident S e.se s 2.81
* Cost per resident bosed on 23,509 populotion per IJS Census Bureau figures dated 7/1/2024

PATIENT CARE RECORDS PER QUARTER

PATIENTS TRANSFERRED OUT OF AVERA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

Perfect P6s Cbf,ns qeanAner\ilaysf

REVENUE VS EXPENSES



qUARTERLY AMBULANCE CALL LOCATTONS

o

Mayfield

o
o

Walshiown

Turkey
Valley

Marindahl

Jamesville

Utica

o
o

I*ne

.
Le,te(lle

o \ l
I

D
\lolinOa

o

o o
O oo Mis*,Hix

.,O. oo I c"fituo o
o O

I I
I

I Aten

Lake Area: 33 (5%l City of Yankton: 533 187%l

Other locations: 45 l7%l including 3 in Nebraska

o



skt Lrton
Fdt

Bnrthing Ppbhtrr

Trraryort ol*y (Udacd)

Olh.r, Ur[trd
TrrfftraflA

Sdanrr/Conwldoru

Unconrdou/Nr*-Fdntng
Airmrdicrl Tn:rport

lncident Type

2l

93

82

45

{,
39

,2
26

16

chertPdn E te
AltrredMrrrtd3ms E tr

ovrrdor/Fohniq/lngcldon I tr
strotr/orA I tt

Pryrh/sukldr Artrnpt I tz
UnlnornP?obt m I tz

TnumrticlnXrry f :t
Abdominel r*a J e

Arceuh I g

3rdr Prin tl{on-Tnum.d"} I 9

Ix.b.rk pr,ot{cm I e

c.rdi.c Arrlrt I g

H:morrtr4n/trc:rrtftrn I I
Well Prrron Orrd I e

Gt*tng I S

rir: ! 5

HG.d.ch. ! f
St ndby ! r

A[.]gk nxUon ! f
Hort Problcrn3/ArcD I 3

UGdicd Ahrn I 2

HlltfsraAdmbim I I
HoVCoH erpocurr I t

tntrceet I t
ileu:or I l

Prn nrr&tg Trrume I t
Pr:gnency/Hirmirye ! t

Vomidng t I

0:0 40 60 s



YANKTON COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS REPORT 

SHERIFF AND JAIL 

MONTHLY REPORT: APRIL, 2025 



2025 Yankton County Sheriff Monthly Fee Report 

Juvenile 

Date Civil Fees Collections Copy Fees Pistol Permits Office Other Grant Warrant Fees Totals 

January $ 6,560.00 $ 340.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 200.00 $ 7,100.00 

February $ 8,200.00 $ - $ 12.00 $ 50.00 $ 8,262.00 

March $ 8,130.00 $ 2,903.01 $ 8.00 $ 300.00 $ 11,341 01 

April $ 7,422.50 $ 1,601.69 $ 12.00 $ - $ 1,965.00 $ - $ 175.00 $ 11,176.19 

May $ -

June $ -

July s -

August $ -

September $ -

October $ -

November $ -

December s -

TOTAL s 37,879.20 

April Other- 2024 Pistol Permit Reimbursement from the State 





Jail Statistics for 2025 

Number of inmate arrests by department 

Days City County State Fed Others Total 

Jan 31 56 73 11 9 5 

Feb 28 73 67 11 7 4 

Mar 31 59 68 14 10 3 

Apr 30 62 89 17 11 9 

May 31 

Jun 30 

Jul 31 

Aug 31 

Sep 30 

Oct 31 

Nov 30 

Dec 31 

Number of inmate days Juvenile Meals Daily High Day Low Day 
Jan 3,470 0 9434 102.5 108 96 

Feb 2,947 4 7677 105.25 107 91 

Mar 3,264 8 8966 93.81 104 88 

Apr 3,249 2 8836 98.6 108 91 

May 

Jun 

Jul 

Aug 

Sep 

Oct 

Nov 

Dec 

Total 12930 Total 14 34913 100.04 



April Yankton Connty Sheriff 

24/7 Income and Costs Report
2025 

Here is a breakdown of the expenditures for the month concerning the 24/7 Program. Listed below is a list of the hours used and associated costs. 
Testing time is the hours to conduct PBT 2 times per and 12 hours each week for Urine Tests for the month. 

Income from all 24/7 Programs 

Name Type Hours Rate Total 

Sharon Rolfs Coordinator 176 $20.20 $3,555.20 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Total Labor Hours Total Labor Costs $3,555.20 

Purchase of Supplies or Equipment 24/7 Program 
Date Item PO/Invoice Number Cost 

PharmChem 

Total Purchase of Supplies and 
Equipment $0.00 

Total Expenses $0.00! 

Balance so.ool 



YANKTON COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS REPORT 

SHERIFF AND JAIL 

MONTHLY REPORT: MAY, 2025 



2025 Yankton County Sheriff Monthly Fee Report 

Juvenile 

Date Civil Fees Collections Copy Fees Pistol Permits Office Other Grant Warrant Fees Totals 

January $ 6,560.00 $ 340.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 200.00 $ 7,100.00 

February $ 8,200.00 $ - $ 12.00 $ 50.00 $ 8,262.00 

March $ 8,130.00 $ 2,903.01 $ 8.00 $ 300.00 $ 11,341.01 

April $ 7,422.50 $ 1,601.69 $ 12.00 $ - $ 1,965.00 $ - $ 175.00 $ 11,176.19 

May $ 6,285.00 $ 825.00 $ 4.00 $ 175.00 $ 7,289.00 

June $ -

July $ -

August $ -

September $ -

October $ -

November $ -

December $ -

TOTAL $ 45,168.20 

April Other- 2024 Pistol Permit Reimbursement from the State 





Jail Statistics for 2025 

Number of inmate arrests by department 

Days City County State Fed Others Total 

Jan 31 56 73 11 9 5 

Feb 28 73 67 11 7 4 

Mar 31 59 68 14 10 3 

Apr 30 62 89 18 11 8 

May 31 so 77 13 8 9 

Jun 30 

Jul 31 

Aug 31 

Sep 30 

Oct 31 

Nov 30 

Dec 31 

Number of inmate days Juvenile Meals Daily High Day Low Day 

Jan 3,470 0 9434 102.5 108 96 

Feb 2,947 4 7677 105.25 107 91 

Mar 3,264 8 8966 93.81 104 88 

Apr 3,249 2 8836 98.6 108 91 

May 3,381 5 9263 97.84 109 92 

Jun 

Jul 

Aug 

Sep 

Oct 

Nov 

Dec 

Total 16311 Total 19 44176 99.6 



May Yankton County Sheriff 

24/7 Income and Costs Report 
2025 

Here is a breakdown of the expenditures for the month concerning the 24/7 Program. Listed below is a list of the hours used and associated costs. 
Testing time is the hours to conduct PBT 2 times per and 12 hours each week for Urine Tests for the month. 

Income from all 24/7 Programs 

Name Type Hours Rate Total 

Sharon Rolfs Coordinator 176 $20.20 $3,555.20 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Total Labor Hours Total Labor Costs $3,555.20 

Purchase of Supplies or Equipment 24/7 Program 

Date Item PO/Invoice Number Cost 

04/30/25 PharmChem INV438293 $4,600.80 
05/31/25 PharmChem INV438841 $3,993.75 

Total Purchase of Supplies and 

Equipment $8,594.551 

Total Expenses $0.00! 

Balance so.ool 



YANl<TON COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS REPORT 

SHERIFF AND JAIL 

MONTHLY REPORT: JUNE 30, 2025 







Jail Statistics for 2025 

Number of inmate arrests by department 

Days City County State Fed Others Total 

Jan 31 56 73 11 9 5 

Feb 28 73 67 11 7 4 

Mar 31 59 68 14 10 3 

Apr 30 62 89 18 11 8 

May 31 50 77 13 8 9 

Jun 30 74 77 12 4 3 

Jul 31 

Aug 31 

Sep 30 

Oct 31 

Nov 30 

Dec 31 

Number of inmate days Juvenile Meals Daily High Day Low Day 

Jan 3,470 0 9434 102.5 108 96 

Feb 2,947 4 7677 105.25 107 91 

Mar 3,264 8 8966 93.81 104 88 

Apr 3,249 2 8836 98.6 108 91 

May 3,381 5 9263 97.84 109 92 

Jun 3,235 5 8855 99.93 108 93 

Jul 

Aug 

Sep 

Oct 

Nov 

Dec 

Total 19546 Total 24 53031 99.655 



May Yankton County Sheriff 

24/7 Income and Costs Report 
2025 

Here is a breakdown of the expenditures for the month concerning the 24/7 Program, Listed below is a list of the hours used and associated costs. 
Testing time is the hours to conduct PBT 2 times per and 12 hours each week for Urine Tests for the month. 

Income from all 24/7 Programs 

Name Type Hours Rate Total 

Sharon Rolfs Coordinator $20.20 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Total Labor Hours Total Labor Costs $0.00 

Purchase of Supplies or Equipment 24/7 Program 

Date Item PO/Invoice Number Cost 

07/07/25 PharmChem INV439732 $1,830.76 
06/30/25 PharmChem INV439380 $3,484.50 

Total Purchase of Supplies and 

Equipment $5,315.26 

Total Expenses $0.00! 

Balance $0.00! 



Public Defender Contract 

This contract entered into the.:? eel day of May, 2022, and pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of SDCL 23A-40 et seg,, by and between YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, a 
subdivision of the State of South Dakota ("COUNTY") and Luci Youngberg, Esquire ("ATTORNEY" 
or "FIRM"), 

ARTICLE I 
TERMS 

A. The term of this agreement is from June 1, 2022 through May 31, 2025.

8. This agreement shall automatically renew under the same terms and conditions unless
either party gives 90 days written notice of their intention not to renew the contract.

ARTICLE 11 
APPOINTMENT AS PUBLIC DEFENDER 

A. During the term of this agreement Attorney shall, when duly appointed by a Judge or
magistrate, provide the following professional services in Yankton County, South Dakota
as public defender:

1. All indigent criminal defendants and detained persons charged with
misdemeanor offenses appearing in magistrate court entitled to appointment of
counsel pursuant to SDCL 23A-40-6 in conjunction with the other public
defender contract for magistrate, abuse and neglect, and juvenile matters.

2. All representation of indigent children or the children's parents, guardian or
other custodian in proceedings under SDCL Chapters 26-7A, 26-8A, 26-88 or 26-
6C, pursuant to SDCL 26-7A-52 and 26-9A-18 In conjunction with the other public
defender contract for magistrate, abuse and neglect, and juvenile matters.

3. Attorney reserves the right of first refusal to assume the duties associated with
the public defender contract of Dan Fox, Esquire should he terminate his
contra.ct with the County,

B. The Attorney shall not be appointed to represent the above-described clients when:

1. The representation would be directly adverse to another client constituting a
conflict of interest pursuant to the ethical code,

1 



2, The representation Is for post-conviction relief Including appeals and habeas 

corpus proceedings, 

C. Attorney shall perform services under this contract in a manner consistent with
applicable statues, rules of the Court and the Code of Ethical Conduct.

ARTICLE Ill

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES 

A. Attorney shall maintain professional liability insurance and furnish proof of coverage to

County, if requested.

B. Attorney shall maintain a record for each indigent client Itemizing Attorney's times,
charges and expenses incurred, and shall submit these statements to the Court within
thirty (30) days after the entry of a dismissal, judgment of conviction or suspension of
imposition of sentence in criminal cases, or In an order constituting a final order in a

case was entered. Failure to submit a timely bill may result in the County being entitled

to an offset against the contract for the amount that should have been submitted.

C. Attorney shall maintain a record of the reasons for declaration of conflict in every case.

D. The County may request any or all such records for the declaration of a conflict upon

demand, The parties agree that such declaration of conflict need not divulge privileged
information.

ARTICLE IV 
COUNTY'S PERFORMANCE 

A, The County shall pay Attorney the sum of $2,500 per month for each full calendar 
month beginning June 2022. 

B, This amount shall be increased at the end of each contract year based upon the same 
percentage Increase for Yankton County employees for said calendar year, 

C. Payment shall be made at the first regular meeting of the Yankton County Board of
Commissioners which is scheduled for the payment of claims, but in no event less

frequently than once a month. In the event this contract is terminated as hereinafter
provided prior to the end of the month, the County shall pay Attorney for all services

rendered to the date of the termination on a pro-rata basis.

2 



ARTICLE V 
EXPENSES 

A. In exchange for the payment set forth in Article IV, Attorney shall assume responsibility
for all expenses related to the completion of Attorney's duties. Said expenses shall
include, but not be limited to support staff, necessary mileage within Yankton County,
long distance telephone calls, copies and postage,

B. County shall reimburse Attorney for the following expenses relating to representation of
indigents under this Contract as follows:
1. Necessary mileage outside of Yankton County at the state rate;
2. Subpoena expenses;
3. Witness fees shall be paid by the County pursuant to SDCL 23A-14-3;
4. Investigative expenses, expert witness expenses, fees charged by other agencies for

copies and records, and exhibit preparation expenses will also be reimbursed by the
County, but only after Court approval for such expenses.

ARTICLE VI 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

A. Attorney shall at all times during and after the exp/ration of this contract remain an
Independent contractor as that term Is defined by case law and state statute. Attorney
understands that at no time will the members of the Attorney or its agents be
considered employees of or partners with the County. Attorney will retain discretion
over the manner in which the duties under this contract are performed and shall retain
the final decision on all professional and legal issues required for case management.

B. Attorney w/11 be responsible for payment of its Income taxes, FICA, withholding and
other wage related obligations. Attorney and Its attorneys and agents will not be
considered employees of the State of South Dakota or County for purposes of
retirement, insurance programs or other benefits.

ARTICLE VII 
TERMINATION 

A. This contract may be terminated by mutual agreement of both parties in writing.

B. Further, this contract may be terminated on 30 days notice by a majority vote of the
County Commission. Termination must be based on performance deficiency rising to
levels egregious enough to constitute substandard representation of clients, ineffective
assistance of counsel, or unsatisfactory performance of other provisions of this contract.

3 





County Road Emergency Government Historical Napa

General and Bridge E911 Management Domestic Abuse Buildings Preservation Twenty Four/Seven M & PR Junction Jail Building Opioid Diversion

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

100 General Government

     110 Legislative

          111 Board of County Commissioners 202,695                          

          112 Contingency (7-21-6.1) 500,000                          

     120 Elections 104,300                          

     130 Judicial System 610,000                          

     140 Financial Administration

          141 Auditor 315,933                          

          142 Treasurer 393,529                          

          143 Finance Office (DATA) 211,700                          

          149 Other

     150 Legal Services

          151 States Attorney 912,306                          3,000                              

          152 Public Defender

          153 Court Appointed Attorney

          154 Abused and Neglected

                 Child Defense

          159 Other (Clerp) 15,000                            

     160 Other

          161 General Government Building 247,016                          100,000                          

          162 Director of Equalization 550,400                          

          163 Register of Deeds 308,126                          10,000                            

          164 Judgments

          165 Veterans' Service Officer 68,553                            

          166 Predatory Animal (GFP) 3,000                              

          167 Disability Coordinator

          168 Self Insurance Plan

          169 Other Safety Center 422,124                          

          170 Geographic Information System

          171 Information Technology

          172 Human Resources 

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 4,864,682                       -                                  -                              -                                  -                                100,000                          -                                  -                                           10,000                            -                                  -                                  -                                  3,000                              

Governmental Funds

 PROVISIONAL BUDGET FOR YANKTON COUNTY, SD

For the Year January 1, 2026 through December 31, 2026

D-1/1



County Road Emergency Government Historical Napa

General and Bridge E911 Management Domestic Abuse Buildings Preservation Twenty Four/Seven M & PR Junction Jail Building Opioid Diversion

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

Governmental Funds

 PROVISIONAL BUDGET FOR YANKTON COUNTY, SD

For the Year January 1, 2026 through December 31, 2026

200 Public Safety

     210 Law Enforcement

          211 Sheriff 2,029,509                       40,000                            

          212 County Jail 2,507,088                       131,409                                   

          213 Coroner 42,107                            

          214 County-Wide Law Enforcement

          215 Juvenile Detention 456,250                          

          219 Other Law Enforcement

     220 Protective & Emergency Services

          221 Fire Protection

          222 Emergency & Disaster Services 328,610                          

          223 Flood Control

          225 Communications Center (911) 381,500                      

          229 Other Prot. & Emerg. Services 32,698                            

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 5,067,652                       -                                  381,500                      328,610                          -                                -                                  -                                  131,409                                   -                                  -                                  40,000                            -                                  -                                  

300 Public Works

     310 Highways & Bridges

          311 Highways, Roads, & Bridges 5,985,914                       

     320 Sanitation

          321 Sewers

          322 Solid Wastes

      330 Transportation

           331 Airport

           332 Railroad

           333 Other Transportation

      340 Water System

      390 Other Public Works

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS -                                  5,985,914                       -                              -                                  -                                -                                  -                                  -                                           -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  

D-1/2



County Road Emergency Government Historical Napa

General and Bridge E911 Management Domestic Abuse Buildings Preservation Twenty Four/Seven M & PR Junction Jail Building Opioid Diversion

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

Governmental Funds

 PROVISIONAL BUDGET FOR YANKTON COUNTY, SD

For the Year January 1, 2026 through December 31, 2026

400 Health & Welfare

    410 Economic Assistance

          411 Support of Poor 93,500                            

          412 Public Welfare 10,000                            

          413 LIEAP

          415 Food Stamp Distribution 30,000                            

          419 Other Catastrophic 3,000                              

     420 Health Assistance

          421 County Nurse

          422 Health Services

          423 Hospital

          424 Ambulance 1,511,141                       

          425 Board of Health

          426 WIC

          429 Other

     430 Social Services

          431 Day Care Centers

          432 Child Support Enforcement

          433 Care of Aged

          434 Domestic Abuse 10,000                          

          439 Other

     440 Mental Health Services

          441 Mentally Ill 60,000                            

          442 Developmentally Disabled

          443 Drug Abuse 25,000                            

          444 Mental Health Centers 122,192                          23,000                            

          445 Mental Ilness Board 60,000                            

          449 Other

TOTAL HEALTH & WELFARE 1,889,833                       -                                  -                              -                                  10,000                          -                                  -                                  -                                           -                                  -                                  -                                  48,000                            -                                  

D-1/3



County Road Emergency Government Historical Napa

General and Bridge E911 Management Domestic Abuse Buildings Preservation Twenty Four/Seven M & PR Junction Jail Building Opioid Diversion

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

Governmental Funds

 PROVISIONAL BUDGET FOR YANKTON COUNTY, SD

For the Year January 1, 2026 through December 31, 2026

500 Culture & Recreation

     510 Culture

          511 Public Library 10,000                            

          512 Historical Museum 144,000                          

          513 County Monuments

          514 Historical Sites 22,000                            

          515 Memorial Day Expense

          516 Arts

          519 Other

     520 Recreation

          521 Recreation Program

          522 Parks

          523 Exhibition Building O & M

          524 County Fair

          525 Senior Citizens 44,685                            

          529 Other

TOTAL CULTURAL & RECREATION 76,685                            -                                  -                              -                                  -                                -                                  144,000                          -                                           -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  

 

600 Conservation of Natural Resources

     610 Soil Conservation

          611 County Extension 117,150                          

          612 Soil Conservation Districts 30,000                            

          613 Rodent Control

          614 Predator Control Districts

          615 Weed Control 129,548                          

          616 Grasshopper & Pest Control

          619 Other

     620 Water Conservation

          621 Geological Survey

          622 Weather Modification

          623 Water Conservation Districts

          624 Drainage Commission 500                                 

          629 Other

TOTAL CONSERVATION OF NATURAL RESOURCES 277,198                          -                                  -                              -                                  -                                -                                  -                                  -                                           -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  

D-1/4



County Road Emergency Government Historical Napa

General and Bridge E911 Management Domestic Abuse Buildings Preservation Twenty Four/Seven M & PR Junction Jail Building Opioid Diversion

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

Governmental Funds

 PROVISIONAL BUDGET FOR YANKTON COUNTY, SD

For the Year January 1, 2026 through December 31, 2026

700 Urban & Economic Development

     710 Urban Development

          711 Planning & Zoning 290,634                          

          712 Urban & Rural Development

          719 Other

     720 Economic Development

          721 Tourism, Ind. & Rec. Development

          729 Other

TOTAL URBAN & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 290,634                          -                                  -                              -                                  -                                -                                  -                                  -                                           -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  

750 INTERGOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES

800 DEBT SERVICE 500,000                          

850 Payments to Local Education Agencies

890 Capital Outlay

900 Other Uses

     910 Other Financing Uses

          911 Transfers Out 2,931,025                       

          912 Payments to Refunded Debt Escrow

          913 Special Items

          914 Extraordinary Items

          915 Discount on Bonds Issued

TOTAL OTHER USES 2,931,025                       -                                  -                              -                                  -                                -                                  -                                  -                                           -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  

TOTAL EXPENDITURE APPROPRIATIONS 15,397,709                     5,985,914                       381,500                      328,610                          10,000                          100,000                          144,000                          131,409                                   10,000                            500,000                          40,000                            48,000                            3,000                              

Capital Outlay Accumulations

     (SDCL 7-21-51)

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 15,397,709                     5,985,914                       381,500                      328,610                          10,000                          100,000                          144,000                          131,409                                   10,000                            500,000                          40,000                            48,000                            3,000                              

D-1/5



Governmental Funds

County Road Emergency Domstic Government Historical Napa

General and Bridge E911 Management  Abuse Buildings Preservation Twenty Four/Seven M & PR Junction Jail Building Opioid Diversion

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

Cash Balance Applied 4,407,702          (10,500)               4,100                4,423                       7,579                      29,409                     (3,000)              26,316                 20,000            7,000                (57,300)                

     311 Current Property Tax Amount 8,276,527          486,947                          100,000                   144,000                  500,000               

          Less current uncollected -                     

          Less 25% to Cities 22,286               

     311 TIF Property Taxes

     312/319 - Other Taxes 83,000               652,500                          840                          

NET TOTAL TAXES 8,381,813          1,139,447                       -                      -                      -                    100,840                   144,000                  -                           -                   500,000               -                 -                    -                       

     320 Licenses & Permits 165,000             6,000                              4,000                

     330 Intergovernmental Revenue 449,000             2,471,000                       380,000              80,000                

     340 Charges for Goods & Services 2,543,600          2,000                              1,500                100,000                   10,000             41,000              60,300                 

     350 Fines & Forfeits 20,000               300                   

     360 Miscellaneous Revenue 241,000             12,000                100                     100                   2,000                       2,000                       3,000               20,000              

     370 Other Financing Sources 2,682,515                       248,510              

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES 3,418,600          5,161,515                       392,000              328,610              5,900                -                           -                          102,000                   13,000             -                       20,000            41,000              60,300                 

SUBTOTAL (Cash + Taxes + Other Rev) 16,208,115        6,300,962                       401,579              345,905              10,526              105,263                   151,579                  138,325                   10,526             526,316               42,105            50,526              3,158                   

     Less 5% (SDCL 7-21-18) 810,406             315,048                          5,263                       7,579                      26,316                 

NET MEANS OF FINANCE 15,397,709        5,985,914                       381,500              328,610              10,000              100,000                   144,000                  131,409                   10,000             500,000               40,000            48,000              3,000                   

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 15,397,709        5,985,914                       381,500              328,610              10,000              100,000                   144,000                  131,409                   10,000             500,000               40,000            48,000              3,000                   

                 ADOPTION OF PROVISIONAL BUDGET FOR

       YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN: That the Board of County Commissioners of

Yankton County, will meet in the County Government Center at 6:10 p.m.

South Dakota on Tuesday, September 16th, 2025 at ____________

for the purpose of considering the foregoing Provisional Budget for the year

20___ and the various items, schedules, amounts and appropriations set

forth therein and as many days thereafter as is deemed necessary until the

final adoption of the budget on the _____ day of _______, 20 ____. At such

time any interested person may appear either in person or by a representative

and will be given an opportunity for a full and complete discussion of all pur-

poses, objectives, items, schedules, appropriations, estimates, amounts and

matters set forth and contained in the Provisional Budget.

__________________________________________ County Auditor

__________________________________________ South Dakota

PROVISIONAL  BUDGET FOR YANKTON COUNTY, SD

For the Year January 1, 2026 through December 31, 2026_

D-2/1



07-28-23 
Page 1 

 

 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
June 27, 2025 

 
A special meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by Chairman 
John Marquardt at 11:00 a.m. on Friday June 27, 2025. 
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Dan Klimisch, Don 
Kettering, Wanda Howey-Fox and John Marquardt. Absent: Ryan Heine. 
  
There were no conflicts of interest reported by Commissioners. 
 
Action 25195C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering to 
approve the meeting agenda. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
There was no public comment. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment.  
 
Commissioner Fox joined the meeting. 
 
The Board began hearings for the 2026 budget with several County department heads 
presenting their requests.  
 
Nancy Wenande appeared before the board to inform the board they have completed 
the funding campaign for (YAPG) Yes 3 Initiative with the 2025 payment of $18,000. 
 
There were no public comments. Chairman Kettering closed public comment.  
 
Action 25196C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to adjourn. All 
present voted aye; motion carried. 
 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, July 1, 2025. 
 
 
 
John Marquardt, Chairman  
Yankton County Commission 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
Patty Hojem, County Auditor 



07-28-23 
Page 1 

 

 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
June 30, 2025 

 
A special meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by Vice-Chair  
Wanda Howey-Fox at 11:00 a.m. on Monday June 30, 2025. 
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Dan Klimisch, Don 
Kettering, Ryan Heine and Wanda Howey-Fox. Absent: John Marquardt. 
  
There were no conflicts of interest reported by Commissioners. 
 
Action 25198C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering to 
approve the meeting agenda. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
There were no public comments. Vice-Chair Fox closed public comment.  
 
Appearing for the 2026 Budget hearing were Linda Stephenson, Cramer Kenyon 
Museum, requesting $2,000; Crystal Nelson, Mead Museum, requesting $20,000; Beth 
Kathol, Ability Building Services, requesting $22,385; Erin Hill, Boys & Girls Club, 
requesting $35,000; and Lacey Hacecky, SE Public Transit, requesting $7,500. Tom 
Stanage representing Lewis & Clark Behavioral Health, presented a 2026 budget 
request of $105,032.17 and gave a power point on progress of The Crisis Center. 
 
Yankton City Manager Amy Leon, presented the city’s annual requests for county 
funding of shared city-county operations. Leon requested $44,685 county funding for 
the Senior Citizens Center. She requested $15,000 funding for Chan Gurney Municipal 
Airport. She requested 90% of the 911 surcharge revenue received from the state in 
2026 for the Dispatch Center. The City’s funding request for the Yankton Community 
Library is $24,000. Dana Schmidt spoke on behalf of the community library. 
 
There was one public comment from Nancy Wenande. Vice-Chair Fox closed public 
comment.  
 
Action 25199C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering to 
adjourn. All present voted aye; motion carried. 
 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, July 1, 2025. 
 
John Marquardt, Chairman  
Yankton County Commission 
 
ATTEST: 
Patty Hojem, County Auditor 



Yankton County Commission                               07-01-25 
 Page 1 
 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
July 1, 2025 

 
The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by Chairman 
John Marquardt at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, July 1, 2025. 
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Ryan Heine, Dan Klimisch, Don 
Kettering, Wanda Howey-Fox and John Marquardt.   
 
There were no conflicts of interest reported by Commissioners. 
 
Action 25200C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve the 
meeting agenda. 
 
Action 25201C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Klimisch to add personnel 
matters to executive session topics. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
  
There were no public comments. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment.  
 
Kriss Thury, Director of The Center, appeared before the board to request funding to help 
with the cost of replacing carpet. Thury said the dollar amount would come from the 
allocated dollars budgeted for 2025. The Center can pay ½ of the cost and would ask the 
county to pay 1/4 of the claim which would be $2,068.75. 
 
Action 25202C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to approve the 
request. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Highway Superintendent Mike Sedlacek appeared to request approval of the resolution to 
apply for the Agri-Business Access Grant. 

 
Action 25203C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the 
following resolution. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 

Resolution of Local Commitment 

 
WHEREAS, Yankton County has identified the need to make improvements to W City Limits 
Rd near Yankton; and 
WHEREAS, Yankton County is eligible for Department of Transportation Agri-Business Access 
Program funds; and 
WHEREAS, Yankton County does not have adequate funding available to complete the project 
without assistance. 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Yankton County will seek assistance through the 
South Dakota Department of Transportation Agri-Business Access Program in accordance with 
all program requirements; 



Yankton County Commission                               07-01-25 
 Page 2 
 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Yankton County will be responsible for all non-construction 
expenses associated with the project, and a minimum of twenty percent (20%) of all 
construction costs; and 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Yankton County will be responsible for all maintenance and 
repairs of the route after construction of the project; and 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chair of the Yankton County Commission be authorized 
to execute the Agri-Business Access Program application. 
 
Dated this 1st day of July, 2025. 
 

Yankton County Vice-Chair, Wanda Howey-Fox /s/  
ATTEST: Patty Hojem, Yankton County Auditor /s/ 
 
Emergency Management Director Paul Scherschligt requested approval of resolution of 
support for the Emergency Management position’s being classified as Class B Public Safety. 
 
Action 25204C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to approve the 
following resolution. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 2505C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to approve a one day 
Malt Beverage & SD Farm Wine & License for TJ’s Mini Mart. All present voted aye; motion 
carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 25206C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering to approve a 
request to add an additional cost (estimate) of $1,030.00 for repair of the courtroom B 
listening device. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 25207C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Klimisch to approve the 
June 17, 2025 Commission meeting minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 25208C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the 
following claims: Thomson Reuters-West (Supplies) $604.00; Elections: Qualified Presort 
Services (Supplies) $77.73; Verizon (Rentals) $200.05; Court: Blackburn & Stevens Prof. LLC 
(Prof Services) $4,098.57; Youngberg Law, Prof. LLC (Prof Services) $2,767.00; Lutheran 
Social Services (Prof Services) $243.75; Bertsch Law Office (Minor) $5,223.04; Grand Jury 
(Fees) $456.28; Horn Law Office, LLC (Prof Services) $20,500.00; Koletzky Law Office Prof. 
LLC (Minor) $1,087.36; Dean Schaefer (Prof Services) $968.00; Auditor: Qualified Presort 
Services (Supplies) $142.74; Treasurer: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $165.90; 
States Attorney: T-Mobile (Utilities) $71.20; Qualified Presort Services (Prof Services) 
$56.10; Thomson Reuters-West (Books) $1,068.80; Government Center: City of Yankton 
(Utilities) $2,781.19; Menards (Supplies) $202.11; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) 
$84.00; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $3,148.50; Director of Equalization: SDAAO 
(Educational Expenses) $1,800.00; Zach Waiter (Travel) $52.00; Charles Richardson (Travel) 
$52.00; Jeanne Drury (Travel) $52.00; Michelle Goeken (Travel) $91.00; Hampton Inn-



Yankton County Commission                               07-01-25 
 Page 3 
 

 

Mitchell (Travel) $2,076.00; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $148.60; Andrea Wright 
(Travel) $52.00; Register of Deeds: Executive Management Finance (Supplies) $51.00; 
Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $56.99; Veterans Service Office: Robert Stickney 
(Travel) $1,034.36; T-Mobile (Utilities) $36.10; Verizon (Rentals) $40.01; Safety Center 
Building: City of Yankton (Utilities) $883.39; Clarks Rental, Inc. (Rentals) $330.00; Pye-
Barker Fire & Safety Systems (Maintenance) $331.00; Johnson Controls, Inc. (Maintenance) 
$190.43; Midcontinent Communications (Utilities) $920.78; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) 
$9,464.92; Sheriff: Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Other) $48.57; Hanon Briggs Specialty 
Advertising, Inc. (Supplies) $59.73; Roger Wolff (Travel) $27.57; Cardmember Services 
(Fuel) $30.00; Cardmember Services (Uniforms) $25.90; Cardmember Services (Prof 
Services) $125.00; Riverside Technologies, Inc. (Computer Services) $960.00; Tonna Poppe 
(Travel) $23.59; FedEx (Prof Services) $58.12; Interstate All Battery (Other) $48.00; 
Qualified Presort Services (Maintenance Contract) $188.14; Tire Muffler Alignment 
(Maintenance) $4,992.84; County Jail: Avera Medical Group-Ear Nose & Throat (Prof 
Services) $145.95; Boller Printing Co. (Supplies) $360.00; Scott Family Dentistry, Inc. (Prof 
Services) $269.05; Cardmember Services (Supplies) $182.83; Diamond Drugs (Prof Services) 
$10,046.42; Trinity Services Group, Inc. (Food Services) $10,663.97; Avera Medical Group-
Radiology (Prof Services) $82.48; Assusen Prof. LLC (Prof Services) $2,308.00; Galls, Inc. 
(Uniforms) $203.28; JCL Solutions (Supplies) $1,427.48; Kaiser Appliance & Refrigeration 
(Maintenance) $233.50; Menards (Supplies) $146.72; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) 
$155.00; Yankton Rexall Drug Co. (Prof Services) $301.75; Yankton Medical Clinic (Prof 
Services) $97.40; Yankton Search & Rescue: Bomgaars (Supplies) $231.13; Poor Relief: 
Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $121.33; Public Welfare: Pathways Shelter for the 
Homeless (2025 Allotment) $10,000.00; Ambulance: Sacred Heart Health Services (Prof 
Services) $1,500.00; City of Yankton (Utilities) $200.62; Cintas (Maintenance) $190.68; 
Amazon Capital Services (Supplies) $38.98; AGAP LLC dba Power Source Electric 
(Maintenance) $70.00; Avera Health (Supplies) $138.00; T-Mobile (Utilities) $180.50; Fejfar 
Plumbing & Heating (Prof Services) $246.35; Menards (Supplies) $154.05; MidAmerican 
Energy (Utilities) $119.00; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $119.00; Mental Illness 
Board: Val Larson (Hearings) $24.00; Fox Law Firm, PLLC (Hearings) $206.47; Mark 
Katterhagen (Hearings) $24.00; Luci Lewno (Hearings) $180.00; Extension: Clarity 
Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $296.16; Lisa Barger (4H) $80.00; FP Mailing Solutions (Other) 
$74.85; City of Yankton (Utilities) $79.21; Great America Financial (Rentals) $290.44; Olson’s 
Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $75.00; Yankton County Leaders Association (Ground 
Maintenance) $10,674.42; Weed: Agterra Technologies (Supplies) $700.00; C & R Supply, 
Inc. (Supplies) $230.20; T-Mobile (Utilities) $36.10; Koletzky Implement, Inc. (Supplies) 
$327.82; Planning and Zoning: T-Mobile (Utilities) $36.10; Highway: Avera Medical 
Group-Occupational Therapy (Prof Services) $183.00; Barco Municipal Products (Supplies) 
$229.24; City of Yankton (Utilities) $1,264.39; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Maintenance) 
$275.75; CenturyLink (Utilities) $158.70; IMEG Corp. (Bridges) $15,707.90; C & R Supply, 
Inc. (Maintenance) $39.91; New Century FS (Highway Fuel) $1,805.40; Graham Tire-Yankton 
(Maintenance) $386.15; LEAF (Maintenance) $125.08; Menards (Maintenance) $75.97; 
Menards (Supplies) $99.95; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $90.00; Planning & 
Development District III (Bridges) $3,000.00; Riverside Hydraulics & Labs (Maintenance) 



Yankton County Commission                               07-01-25 
 Page 4 
 

 

$563.10; One Office Solution (Supplies) $69.95; E911: CenturyLink (Utilities) $80.29; 
Midcontinent Communications (Utilities) $160.39; OEM: Bomgaars (Supplies) $100.68; T-
Mobile (Utilities) $330.50; Great America Financial (Rentals) $38.78; Menards (Supplies) 
$440.90; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $13.64; Government Buildings: Green King, LLC 
(Maintenance) $716.85; Non-Departmental: Ambulance Refund (Fees) $693.12. General 
Fund $134,681.05; Road & Bridge $24,074.49; Emergency Management 924.50$. All present 
voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.  

 
Action 25209C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the 
June, 2025 Gross Payroll: Commissioners: $6,640.96; Election: $0.00; Auditor: 
$17,971.26; Treasurer: $21,101.21; States Attorney: $44,402.05; Government 
Buildings: $2,931.23; Director of Equalization: $25,864.56; Register of Deeds: 
$19,546.51; Veterans Service: $4,470.97; Courthouse & Safety Center: $8,375.69; 
Sheriff: $87,545.31; County Jail: $105,993.92; Coroner: $1,850.00; Juvenile: $0.00; 
Nurse: $3,717.13; Ambulance: $69,596.49; WIC: $524.16; Extension: $4,492.32; Soil 
Conservation: $0.00; Weed: $9,627.87; Planning & Zoning: $12,986.15; Road & 
Bridge: $91,904.94; OEM: $11,808.24; 24-7 Program: $3,502.73. First Dakota National 
Bank $40,465.97 (Withholding), First Dakota National Bank $66,461.34 (FICA) First Dakota 
National Bank $15,543.30 (Medicare), South Dakota Retirement System $34,734.16 (Other 
Employees), South Dakota Retirement System $36,285.22 (Sheriff/Jail/EMS), South Dakota 
Retirement System (Spouse Opt) $218.36, South Dakota Retirement System (Supplemental) 
$5,390.00, American Family Life Assurance Company (AFLAC) $2,233.96, Nationwide 
Retirement Solutions $69.44, Boston Mutual Life Insurance $290.69, Colonial Life & Accident 
$3,139.08, AVERA Health Insurance $69,833.88, Delta Dental $2,700.84, VSP Vision $679.95, 
HealthEquity $4,179.00. IBC TPA $9,455.79, Reliance Life Insurance $1,418.30. Reliance 
Dental $1,076.24, MASA $67.00, Gross Payroll $554,898.70, Net Payroll $408,783.20. All 
present voted aye; motion carried. 

Action 25210AUD: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to approve the 
Auditor’s Monthly Settlement with the Treasurer and Pooled Cash Report as of April 30, 2025 
showing Total Cash of $23,057,252.65. The General Fund was $8,054,610.11; Special Funds 
were $2,286,972.03; and Trust and Agency Funds were $12,715,680.0606 adding to a Grand 
Total of General Ledger Cash and Investments of $23,057,262.2020. A detailed report is on 
file with the County Auditor. All present voted aye motion carried, 5-0. 

Action 25211AUD: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve the 
Auditor’s Monthly Settlement with the Treasurer and Pooled Cash Report as of May 31, 2025 
showing Total Cash of $13,488,941.79. The General Fund was $8,061,637.52; Special Funds 
were $2,449,316.57; and Fiduciary Funds were $2,991,860.36 adding to a Grand Total of 
General Ledger Cash and Investments of $13,502,814.45. A detailed report is on file with the 
County Auditor. All present voted aye motion carried, 4-0. 
 



Yankton County Commission                               07-01-25 
 Page 5 
 

 

Action 25212C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering to recess the 
regular session and convene as Board of Adjustment. All present voted aye; motion carried, 
5-0.  
 
CUP Public Hearing: This was the time and place for a public hearing for a Conditional Use 
Permit application from Dollar General. Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit in a 
Lakeside Commercial District to place two illuminated signs on the property per Article 14 
Section 1403, Number 4, Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. Said property 
is legally described as North 2 acres of the West 11 Rods Excluding Lt H-3, SW1/4NE1/4, 
Section Four (15), Township Ninety-three (93) North, Range Fifty-six (56) West of the 5th 
P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E91 l address is 706 Kalea St., Yankton, South Dakota. 
 
No one spoke on the permit request. 
 
Action 25213Z: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering, to approve the 
Conditional Use Permit for Dollar General, based on Findings of Fact from the June 10, 2025 
Yankton County Planning Commission meeting as presented, pursuant to Article 19, Section 
1907 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
CUP Public Hearing: This was the time and place for a public hearing for a Conditional Use 
Permit application from Jamesville Hutterian Brethren. Applicant requested a permit in 
Agriculture District for a Class A Concentrated Animal Feeding Operation per Article 5 Section 
507, Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. Applicant wished to construct a 
CAFO to house 5,600 head swine finishers (2,240 animal units) over 55 pounds. Property is 
legally described as S1/2 SW1/4 Section Four (4), Township Ninety-Six (96) North, Range 
Fifty-six (56) West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota.  
 
Ray Epp spoke on behalf of the permit request. 
 
Action 25214Z: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine, to approve a 
Conditional Use Permit for Dianne List, based on Findings of Fact from the June 10, 2025 
Yankton County Planning Commission meeting as presented, pursuant to Article 19, Section 
1907 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance to include Road Use Agreement, Ground 
Water Monitoring and installation of trees. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 25215C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to recess Board of 
Adjustment and reconvene in regular session. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Zoning changes: There was a first reading of proposed ordinance change ZN-25-02 to the 
Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. The second reading of the zoning changes will be at the 
next commission meeting on July 15, 2025. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 



Yankton County Commission                               07-01-25 
 Page 6 
 

 

Action 25215C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Klimisch to accept quote 
from CSI, LLC for Information Technology (IT) services for Yankton County. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
  
There was no public comment. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment. 
 
Action 25216C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to recess the regular 
session at 7:00 p.m. and convene in executive session to discuss Poor Relief Issues Pursuant 
to SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3, and the added Personnel item. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0.  
 
Action 25217C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering to adjourn 
executive session at 7:15 p.m. and reconvene in regular session. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 
No action was taken related to the executive session.  
 
Action 25218C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to adjourn. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, July 15, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.  
 
John Marquardt, Chairman  
Yankton County Commission  
 
ATTEST:  
Patty Hojem, Yankton County Auditor 



07-07-23 
Page 1 

 

 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
July 7, 2025 

 
A special meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by Chairman  
John Marquardt at 4:00 p.m. on Monday July 7, 2025. 
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Dan Klimisch, Don 
Kettering, Wanda Howey-Fox, Ryan Heine and John Marquardt. 
  
There were no conflicts of interest reported by Commissioners. 
 
Action 25219C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering to 
approve the meeting agenda. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
There were no public comments. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment.  

Action 25220C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to recess the 
regular session at 4:05 p.m. and convene in executive session to discuss Personnel 
Issue Pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(1). All present voted aye motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 25221C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to adjourn 
executive session at 4:15 p.m. and reconvene in regular session. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0.  
 
No action was taken on personnel matters.   
 
The board discussed the Provisional Budget for 2026. 
 
There were no public comments. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment.  
 
Action 25222C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to adjourn. 
All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, July 15, 2025. 
 
 
John Marquardt, Chairman  
Yankton County Commission 
 
 
ATTEST: 
Patty Hojem, County Auditor 



7 /11/2a2s
VE\TDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPAITMENT:

1:56 PM

01 Yanklon county
02 513 KASIS CIATMS -
101 GENERAL FUND
N/A NON - DE PARTMENTAL

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

o7 -15-242

PAGE: 1

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAIYE ITEM S G/I, ACCOI]NT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOUNT

o1-o5o5s FrRsT BANKCARD A-2A250'1L1,L3',7L 101-4-34145 DIVERSrON EXPENSE 180.05
01-18128 SD DEPARTMEN? OF RE\,IENU 7-2A250-17713a9 101-4-341?0 NOTARY FEES 6.82
01-18128 SD DEPARTMEN" OF REVENU I-2A25O1L7L390 101-4-34180 OTHER COPTES 1 48

01'18128 SD DEPARTMEN? OF REtrTENU 1.202507111391 TOL-4-342I2 FINGER PRINTS 92.0'7

DEPARTMENT OOOO NON.DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 244.42



7/77/202s L.56 PM

vENDoR sET: 01 Yankton colrnty
PACKET: 02 513 KASI'S CT,AIMS

FIND : 101 GENERIL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 111 COWISSIONERS

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPART}'ENT PAYMENT REGISTER

01-L5-202

PAGE: 2

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID UNPAl D

BANK: ALI,

IENDOR NA'.IE ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK$ AMOT'NT

01-0]2oo CI,ARITY TELECoM, I,Lc 1-20250?111394 101-5.111-42800 mIIJITIES - CoMMISSIoN 50.50

o1-1400r YANKTON COUNIY OBSERVER I-20250711L378 101-5-111-42300 PI'BLISIIING - COI'IMISSION s94 94

o1-I4oo1YANKToNcoUNTYoBSERVERI_20250?1113?9101-5-11l-42300PI,BI.,ISHING-coMMIssIoN24o.a3
or-22259 THOMSON RELI'IERS - WESr I-20250?11138? 101-5-111-42500 SUPPLIAS - COMI'.IISSION 33't'51

o1-2225gTHoMsoNREuTERS.wEsTI-20250?111388101-5-111-42600sUPPt,IEs.coMM]sSIoN302.00
o1-240o3YANKToNDAILYP&D|-202501091334l01.5-11t.423ooPUBI,ISHING.CoMl',lIssIoN350.96

DEPARTMENT 111 COMMISSIONERS TOTAL: 1,875 80



7 /Lt/2A2s
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPART1MNA

I :55 PM

01 Yankton CounEy
02513 KAST,S Cr,Ar!1S
101 GENERAL FUND
120 EI,ECTIONS

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPAR?MENT PAYMENT REGIS?ER

01- 15-202

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

3
PAID, T'NPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*VENDOR NAME ITEI'I * G/L ACCoUNT DESCRlPTION AMOI]NT

01-16017 oUALTFTED PRESORT SERVr r-202507091329 10r-5-120-42500 SUPPLIES ELECTION

DEPARTMENT 120 ELECTIONS

40.44

80.44TOTAL :



't / tr/202s
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMETT:

1:55 PM

01 Yankton County
02 513 XAt;r,S CLATMS
101 GENERAL FUND
r30 couRT

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI',IENT PAYMENT REGISTER

07 - 1S-202
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NA}.IE ITEM S G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPIION CIIECK* AMOT'IIT

o1-02r55 CERTIFTED LANGUAGES INT I-202507091292 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COITRT 22t.7O
01-04483 LUTHERAN SOCrAr. SERVTCE r-20250?lL1ao{ 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVTCES - COITRT 23L'2s
01-0480? ANGEL T.AW, PROP. LLC I-202507111419 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COITRT 2,553.72
01-0484? COIJI t4N SOFTWARE PBC l-2025070at274 1,01-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COTIRT s6.36
01-04648 PAULSEN & RATERMAN !AW. I-20250?111415 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVTCES - COITRT 1,392.00
01-04849 STITES PAPENDICK & KINE I-202507111416 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 6,22'7.'75
01-04€49 STILES PAPENDICK & KINE I-202507111417 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 3,672.00
o1-o8oo9 TNVESTIGATIVE SERVTCES I-202507111{18 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVTCES - COURT 1,410.14
01-10061 KENNEDY prER LOFTUS REy r-20250?111412 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVTCES - COURT 3,2L9.50
01-10061 KENNEDY prER LOFTUS REy I-20250?111413 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVTCES - COURT 1,161.41
01-1006r KENNEDY PrER LOFIUS REY r-202507111414 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVTCES - COURT 420'OO

01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFTCE, PR r-20250?111410 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVTCES - COURT 1,s97.00
01-10094 KOLETZ(Y LAW OFFTCE, PR r-20250?111411 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVTCES - COURT 1a0-00
01-18170 DEPART'|(ENI OF HEALTH r-2025070812A1 101-5-130-42210 LAB - COURT 820-00
01-18801 DEAN SCHAEFER r-20250?111408 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERV]CES - COURT 288-00

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT TOTAL: 23,51O.21



7 / lt/2A2s
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FI'ND
DEPARTMENT:

t:55 PM

01 YankEon County
02513 KASI'S CLAIMS
10 ]. GENERAL FI'ND
141 AUDITOR

DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENI REGISTER

07 -t5-202

PAGE: 5
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: AI,I,

CHECK*ITEM f G/L ACCOI'NT DESCRI PT]ON A}4OUNTVENDOR NAI4E

o1-00928
01- 012 00
01- 16 017
o1-2224L
ot-22259

ANDERSEN TELECOM L],C I-20250?081302
cr.ARrTY TELECOM, Ll,C r-20250?111395
OUAIIFIED PRESORT SERVI T-202507O9I324
ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-2O25O'7O9L339
THOMSON REUTERS - WEST r-20250?111385

101-5-141-42200
101-5-141-42800
101-5-141-42600
101-5-141-{2500
101-5-141-42200

PROF SERVICES - AUDITOR
IIIILIT]ES - AUDITOR
SUPPI,IES - AUDITOR
MAINAENANCE - AUDITOR
PROF SERVICES - AUDITOR

50.00
121. 00
210 . 31
105. 75
186 .13

DEPARTMENT 141 AUDITOR TOTAL: 6',11 .19



't / Lt/202s
VENDOR SET:
PACrIET:
FT'ND
DEPARII{ENT:

L: 55 PM

01 Yanklon County
02513 XASI'S CLAIMS
101 GENERAL FI'ND
I42 TREASURER

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

o7 -15- 202

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

5

PAID, T'NPAID

BANK: AI,L

CHECK*ITEM * c/L AccouNr DESCRIPTION Al40uNTVENDOR NAME

01-01200
0r-11049
01 - 15 017

CLARITY TELECOM, LI]C A- 20254?III39'7
LEAF a-2025A1081252
QUAIIFIED PRESORT SERVI T- 202547091323

1.01- 5- 142 -42800
101-5-142-42400
t01-5-142-42500

UTILITIES - TREASURER
RENTAIS - TREASURER
SUPPLIES - TREASURER

197.38
133.60
1s5.11

DEPARTMENT' 142 TREASURER TOTAL: 441 .09



7 / tt/2a25
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

1:56 PM

01 Yanklon County
02513 XASr ,S CLATMS
101 GENERAL FT]ND

143 DATA PROCESSING

DIRECT PAYABT,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

o7 - L5-202

PAGE :

ITEMS PRINTED:
7

PAID. UNPAID

BANK: AI,L

vENDoR NAME ITEI4 * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMot'NT

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC r-2025070AL299 101-5-143-42500 MATNTENANCE - DATA 134 69

o1-o12oo cL,ARrrY TELECOM, LLC r-20250711]392 101-5-143-42800 UTTLITrES - DATA 8s1-3?
or-oso65 FrRsr BANKCARD r-20250?111373 101-5-143-42500 MAINTENANCE - DATA 57-40

DEPARTMENT 143 DATA PROCESSING TOTAL I,043.46



7 /17/2a2s
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND

DEPARTME},IT:

01
02 513
r01
151

Yankton county
KASI IS CLAIMS

GENERAL FUND
STATES ATTORNEY

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

01- t5- 202

PAGE| 8
I"EMS PRII.ITED: PAID, T NPAID

P14

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOL1IT DESCRI PTION

BANK: AI,L

CHECK* A]ViOUNT

01-02483
01- 15 017
4r22241
0t-22259
o7-22259

CULLIGAN I-202507111403
QUAI,IFIED PRESORT SERVI I-2A25O7III42O
oNEOFFTCESOLUTION L-2A2\O7091344
THOMSON REUTERS - WEST I-202507111383
THOMSON REUTERS - r,lEST I-202507111384

101-5-151-42600
101-5-151-42200
101-5-151-42500
101-5-151-42200
101-s-151-42200

SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY
PROF SERVICES . STATES
SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY
PROF SERVICES - STATES
PROP SERVICES - STATES

ATTY

A?TY
ATTY

54 .25
27 .54

104.32
222 .24
302.00

DEPARTMENT 151 STATES ATTORNEY TCTAL: 710.39



'7 / rt /202s
VENDOR SEI:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

1 :56
01
02513
101
155

Yankton County
(ASI 

' S CLAIMS
GENERAL FUIT'D

CLERP

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARI.IIIENT PAYMETTT REGISTER

ot-L5-202

PAGE: 9

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PM

VENDOR NAME ITEM S G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTlON

BANK: Al,L

CHECKS AMOUNT

01- 0 0029 sDAcc t-202501!t1317 101-5-155-00000 3RD QTR AILOTMENT

DEPAITMENT 155 CLERP TOTAL :

12.250.00

t2,25O.AO



7 / rr/202s
IENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMEN?

1:55 Plt DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYI{ENT REGISTER
01 Yankton County
02s13 KASI|S CLATMS - 0?-15-202
101 GENERAL FUND
151 GOVERT{I.IENT CENTER

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

10
PAID, I'NPAID

BANK: A],I,

CHECK*VENDOR NA]YE ITEM } G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION AMOL'NT

0r-01200
01-02001
0t-02084
01-02483
oL-04257
a!- 04 7 94
01-05055
01-09120
aL- o927 4

aL-1215'l
ot-1216'7
01-19064

CI.ARITY TELECOM, LLC
CITY OF YANKTON
COI,E PAPERS INC.
CULLIGAN
CITY OF YANKTON - I,ANDF
ZIMCO ST'PPLY CO-
FIRST BANKCARD
JANSSEN'S CARBAGE SERVI
JOIINSON CONTROLS, INC.
MENARDS
MENARDS
TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNMENT

r-202507111400
t-202507081255
I-202507111355
t-20250'708t255
I -20250709t349
r-202507091358
t-202507tI13 72

I-202507081309
I- 20250'7081291
r-202507081255
r- 20250 7 08t255
r- 20250 7 08t288

10r-5-161-42800
r01-5-161-42500
101-5-161-42500
101-5-161-42500
101-5-161-42500
101-5-161-42500
101-5-151-42500
r01-5-t6L-4250o
r01-5-1,6t - 425 00
101-5-161-42500
101-5-161-42500
101-5-151-42500

UTILITIES - GO\N CENTER
SUPPLIES - GO\/II CENTER
SUPPLIES - CO\TT CEN?ER
SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER
MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER
SUPPLIES - CO\'"I CENTER
SUPPLIES - GOI.]"I CENTER
MAINTENANCE - GO\/T CENTER
MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER
SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER
SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER
MATNTENANCE - GOVT 

'ENTER

25.25
604.20

49.04
231 .69

72.OO
50.00

464.66
300.00

1,033.01
1??.00
223.3t
't to .19

DEPARTMENT 151 GOVERNMENT CENTER 3, 895. 9s



'1/tr/202s
VENDOR SET:
PACKET I

FIJND
DEPARTI,4ENT:

02 51.3
101
t62

YankEon County
I(ASI I S CLATMS - O'.t-L5-2A2

GENERAI] FUND
DIRECMR OF EOUALIZATION

1 :55
01

Pl4 DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

G/L ACCOUNT

PAGE: 11
rTEMS PRII.ITED: PAID, T NPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*VENDOR NA}E ITEI,I # DESCRI PTION AJ'4OIJ'}'IT

01-00928
01- 01200
01-05055
01- 12418
01- 16 017
ot-22241

ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC I-202507081300
C'ARITYTELECOM, LLC I.2025071I1399
FTRS? BANKCARD I.2O25O?1I1370
MICROFILM IMAGING SYSTE I-202501OAI259
QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI 1-202507091325
oNEOFFICESOLUTTON r-202507091343

101-s-162-{2500
101-5-162-42800
101-5-162-42700
101-5-162-42500
101-5-162-42600
101-s-152-42500

MAINTENANCE . DOE
TITILITIES - f,|oE
TRAVEL . DOE
MAIN"ENANCE . DOE
SUPPLIES . DOE
MAINAENANCE . DOE

s0.00
193. s0
43.70

120. O0

27!.5t
12a.56

DEPARTMENT 152 DIRECTOR OF EOUALIZATI TOIrAI: 801 .2'l



7 /tt /202s
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
Ft,ND
DEPARTME}.IT:

1:55 PM DIRECT PAYABIJES DEPARTT'IENT PAYMENT REGISTER
01 Yankton County
0251.3 KASIS CLATMS - 0?-15-202
101 GENER]AL FI'ND
153 REGISTER OF DEEDS

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

t2
PAID, T'NPAID

BANK: ALI,

CHECK*VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION A}4OUNT

01- 012 0 0

01- 0 719 9

01- 15 017
0L-22247
0L-22247

CI,ARITYTELECOM. LLC I-20250?11T398
BRIAN HUNHOFF' I-202507081318
QUALlFIED PRESORT SERVI T-202507O9T326
oNEOFFTCESOLU?rON 1-202s0?09134r
oNEOFFTCESOLU"TON 7-2A25O109t342

101-5-163-42800
101-5-153-42700
101-5-153-42500
101-5-153-42500
L01-5-163-42500

UTILITIES. ROD
?RAVEL . ROD

SUPPLIES. ROD

SUPPLIES ROD

SUPPLIES . ROD

171.50
'75.74

75.75
49.24

56.70

DEPARTMENT 15] REGISTER OF DEEDS TOTAL 429 .93



.7/!L/2025 T156 PM DIRECT PAYABIJES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGIS?ER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02513 XASI'S CIAIMS - 07-15-202
FIND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 155 VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER

PAGE: 13
ITEMS PRTMED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECKSVENDOR NAI1E ITEM * G/L ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTION A]YOIJNT

01- 012 0 0
01- 16 017
ot-22241

CLARITYTELECOM, LLC r-2025071.11393
QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I.2A25O'109732'I
ONEOFFICESOLUTION I.2O25O?091345

101-5-165-42800
101-5-165-42500
101-5-165-42500

T,TILITIES - VSO
SUPPLIES - VSO
MAINTENANCE - VSO

25.25
15.70
12.43

DEPARTMENT 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFIC TOTAL 53.38



7 / tr/202s
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

1:55 PM DIRECT PAYABIJES DEPAR?MEIT PAYMENT REGISTER
01 Yankton County
02513 XASr'S CLATMS - 07-15-202
101 GENERAL FI'ND
169 SAFETY CENIER BUIIJDING

PAGE: L4
rTEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECKS\,GNDOR NAI'IE ITEM # G/L Accour,r'f DESCRIPTION A]'4OUNT

01-02001
01-02084
01- 04 8 22
or- 092't4
01-r0330
o7-!2761
01- 123'7L
01- 14 018

CITY OF YANKTON I-2025070AT26T
mLE PAPERS rNC. 1-202507111357
PRECTSTON POr,lER SERVICE 1-202507081298
JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. I-202507081280
KONE rNC 7-202501057219
MENARDS I-2025010A7257
MIDAI,IERICANENERGY I-2O2SO'1081249
o,coNNoRCoMPANY I-20250'70A12A6

101-5-169-42400
101-5-169-42500
101-5-169-42s00
101-5-169-42s00
101-5-169-42s00
l0t -5- 169-42600
101-5-159-42800
101-5-169-42500

DWPSTER FEES - SAFETY CENTER
SUPPLIES - SAFETY CEN?ER
MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER
MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER
MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER
SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER
UTII,I?IES - SAFE?Y CENTER
SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER

152.00
3L6.22

1, 400 . 00
653.26
388 .44

14.91
3 , 1-7 4.79
1, 028 . 00

DEPARTMENT 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING TOTA! 7,121 .6A



1/ tL/202s
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTfiENT:

1r 56 PM

01 Yankton County
02513 KASI I S CLAIMS
101 GENERAI. FI'ND
211 SHERIFF

DIRECT PAYABIJES DEPARTI',IENT PAYMENT REGTSTBR

o7 -15-202

PAGE: 15
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: AI.I,

CHECK#VENDOR NAI'IE ITEM # G/L ACCOI,NT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

01-0092g
01-0r023
01- 01r84
01-02001
01-0429s
01-04295
01- 16 017
0t-22247
01-24003
01-24003

ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC
BUHL'S CLEANERS
GREG JENSEN
CITY O!. YANKTON
AT & T MOBILITY
GUARDIAN ALLIANCE TECHN

QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI
ONE OFFICE SOI,UTION
YANKTONDAILYP&D
YANKTONDAILYP&D

r-202507081303
r-20250?081316
t-20250704L293
7-2025O1041262
r-20250?081313
I-20250?081296
r-202507091330
r-20250'7 091340
r-202507091335
r-20250?091336

101-5-211-42530
).ol- 5-ztt- 42540
101-5-211-42700
101-5-211-42510
LOI- 5-2lt- 42520
tol- 5-21!- 42520
lol- 5-2ll- 42520
101-5-211-42500
701- 5 -2lt- 42520
lol- 5 -21!- 42520

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT .
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT .
MATNTENANCE CONTRACT .
SUPPLIES - SHERIFF
MAIN?ENANCE CONTRACT -
MAINIENANCE CONTRACT .

200.00
40.00
42.OO

4,250.1',7
1,244.67

80.00
189.19
385.38
50. 00

202.29

COMPUTER SERVICES -
TINIFORMS. SHERIFF
TRAVEL . SHERIFF
FUEL . SHERIFF

SHERIFF

SHERlF
SHERIF
SHERIF

SHER IF
SHERIF

DEPAR'TMEN? 211 SHERIFF 6,684.64TOTAL:



7 /71/2A2s
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

:55 PM

0t Yanklon County
025].3 KASI ' S CI"AIMS
101 GENERATJ FT'ND
2I2 COUNTY JAIL

DIRECT PAYABIJES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

o7 - t5-202

PAGE: 16
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPATD

BANK: AIL

CHECK#VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOT'NI DESCRIPTION AI,IOUNT

o1-00259
0r-00259
01-00269
01 - oo25 9
01-00269
01-00269
01-00402
0t-00874
01- 013 8 3

01-01383
01-01383
0t-02059
01-02483
01-03678
ot-44295
ol-04422
ot-o9247
o1-15104
01-18384
aL- 24002

AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP
AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP
AVERA SACRED !iEART HOSP
AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP
AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP
AVERA SACRED HEART IIOS P

AVERA MEDICAL GROUP
AMG EAX, NOSE & THROAT
SCOTT FAII,ILY DEI.ITISTRY,
SCOTT FA.!,,lIIJY DENTISTRY,
SCOTT FAXILY DE}.ITISTRY,
CHARM -TEX
CULLIGAN
TRINITY SERVICES GROUP
AT & T MOBILITY
SAPPHIRE HEALTH LLC
.]CL SOI,UTIONS
CORRECTIONAL RISK SERVI
SIOUXI,AND ORAIJ & I''AJKILL
YANKTON REXALI, DRUG CO.

67r.11
667 -12
485.35

L, A92.AA
2 , s69 -96

99 .24
457.00
368.4s
267.41
227 .66

98 -46
219 -90
s9.00

s,615.89
199.90
550.00

1 , 818 .28
2,436.60

65. r5
594.22

r-202507091322
7 -242507097361
r-20254709L362
r-202507091353
r-20250?091354
r-20250?091365
t -202507111402
r-20250708t317
r- 2025010a1294
r - 24250104L295
r - 20250'709t359
r-202507081306
r-202507091321
r - 20254'708),2? 0
r-202507081314
r-20250?091360
r-202507091348
r-202507091320
t-20250'7081312
I-202507091356

LOt- 5-272- 42200
tol- 5-212 - 42200
L0l- 5-212- 42200
),0t-5-2t2-42200
taL-5- 2L2-42200
),ot- 5-212- 42200
),ot-5- 212- 42200
L0L- 5-2L2 - 4220A
LOt- 5-212- 42200
LO),- 5-272- 42200
L0!- 5-2t2- 42200
r0t -5-212-42600
lo).-5- 212- 4221lJ
tot-5- 2L2-422tO
loL-5-2L2- 42520
tot- 5-212- 42200
LOr- 5-212-42600
tot- 5-272- 42220
LOt- 5-272 -422AO
LOI- 5-212- 42200

PROF SERVICES . JAIL
PROF SERVICES - JAIL
PROF SERVICES . ,f,AII]
PROF SERVICES . L'AIL
PROF SERVICES . ,f,AIIJ
PROF SERVICES - JAIL
PROF SERVICES - .]AIL
PROF SERVICES . .'AIL
PROF SERVICES - JAIIJ
PROF SERVICES - JAII]
PROF SERVICES - .'AII,
SUPPLIES -.JAII]
FOOD SERVICES . .'AIL
FOOD SERVICES - iTAIL
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT . .]AIII
PROF SERVICES . .]AIL
SUPPITTES - JAIIJ
INI.IATE INSURANCE . JAIL
PROF SERVICES . .]AI I]

DEPARTMENT 212 COUNIY JAIL TOTAL: 19,430.65



7 / lt/202s
VENDOR SET:
PAC(ET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

1:55 PM

01 Yankion couaty
02513 KASI'S CI,AIMS
101 GENERAL FUND
213 CORONER

DIRECT PAYAALES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

0'7 - t5-202

PAGE :

ITEMS PRINTED:
1',l

PAID, UNPAID

BANK: AI,L

CIIECK*VENDOR NA}IE ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCR]PTlON Atvlot NT

0r-04751
01-04758
01-18295

RIVER VALLEY FORENSIC S

RA}4SEY COI,INTY FINANCE
SANFORD HEALTH

1-202507081319
r-20250?091355
I-20250?1113?6

t0L-5-2t3- 42200
101-5-2L3- 42200
).oL-5-2L3- 42200

PROF SERVICES
PROF SERVICES
PROF SERVICES

CORONER
CORONER
CORONER

600.00
1, 824 . 00
2,5r4.40

DEPARTMENT 213 CORONER TO"AL: 4. 938 .0 0



't /77/2025
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

:55 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGIS?ER
0I YankEon County
02513 KASI'S CITAIMS - 0?-15-202
101 GENERAI] EUND
2L6 .]WENTf,.E DETENTION

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

18
PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK{DESCRIPTION

DEPART}IENT 215 JUVENILE DE?ENTION TOTAL:

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT AMOUNT

29,114 .t2

0r-12002 MTNNEHAHA mUNTY JITVENT l-2025010a12A2 101-5-216-42400 REN?AIS - firyENILE DETENTION 29,774.72



1/11/2025 lt56 pM DlREgr PAYABLES DEPARTI{ENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02513 KASI'S CLAIMS - 07-15-202
FUND : 101 GENERAL FIND
DEPARTMETm: 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & RES

PAGE: 19
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: AI,I,

CHECK*!.ENDOR NAME I?EM 
'

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTlON

DEPARTMENT 225 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & ?OTAL

AJYOT,TNT

88 .45

ot--o2ool crTY oF YINKToN r-2025070A1263 r1t-5-226-42600 SUPPLTES - YSAR 88.4s



7 /tt/202s
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUI\'D
DEPARTMENT:

02 513
101
411

Yankton County
KASI'S CT,AIMS

GENERAL FI'ND
CARE OF POOR

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI!,IENI PAYMENT REGISTER

o't - t5-202

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

20
PAID, UNPAID

1r56
01

PM

BANK: AL,IJ

CHECK*VENDOR NA.I"IE ITEIiI * G/L AccoUNI DESCRI PTION AMOUN?

01-16017 QUAT,IFIED PRESORT SERVI r-202s07091328 101-5-411-42500 SUPPLIES POOR REI,TEF

DEPARTMENT 4T1 CARE OF POOR

108.71

108. ?1TOTAL:



1 / ta/2a25
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

1:56
01
02513
101
424

Yankton Coun!y
XASI I S CLAIMS

GENERAL FT'ND

AMBULANCE

DIRECT PAYAALES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

01- 15- 202

PAGE: 21
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, T,NPAID

FM

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION

BANK: ALL

CHECK{ AliOIJ'NT

01- 0065 9
0L-01648
01- 015 9 5

01- 019 02
0t-02001
01-03820
01- 04 84 6
0l-05055
01-05065
01-08004
01- 0 912 0
01- 1104 9
01- 1215?
01- 13 0 01
01- 19064
ov2r042
01-24003

ARROVI MANUFACTUR ING
THE UPS STORE 5 716
ESO SOLTITIONS, INC.
BOUND TREE MEDICA! I,LC
CITY OF YANKTON
AMAZON CAPI?AL SERVICES
GLOBAL TEST SUPPLY
FIRST BANKCARD
FIRST BANKCARD
AUTO VAIUE
.]ANSSEN'S CARBAGE SERVI
LEAF
MENARDS
NORTIiWESTERN ENERGY
TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNMEMT
VERIZON
YANK?ONDAILYP&D

r-2025070813t 0
I- 2A250708t290
1-202S07081304
1-202507081289
t-202so7081264
t-202507 0gt25L
I-20250 7 0At27 3
r-20250?111368
I-202507111369
1-2025070812€1
r-20250708130A
t 24250108L253
I-2025070At258
t-20230'to91311
,-2025O70AL250
t-202507091752
I-202sO 7 09L332

701- 5- 424- 42500
loL-s - 424- 42500
LOl-5- 424- 42200
101-S-424-42600
101-s-424-42500
101-5-42{-42500
101-5-42{-42600
70L- 5- 424 - 4220O
101-5-424-42500
101-5-424-42500
,oL-5- 424- 42500
loL-s - 424- 42400
LOl-3 - 424- 42500
lol-5- 424- 42AOO
101-5-424-42500
101-5-42{-42800
101-5-424-{2500

MAINTENANCE . AMBUI]ANCE
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE
PROF SERVICES . A!,'BULANCE
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE
SUPPLIES - AMBUT.ANCE
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE
SUPPLIES. AMBUI,ANCE
PROF SERVICES . AMBULANCE
MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE
MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE
MAINTENANCE - AMBUIANCE
RENTALS - AMBUL]\NCE
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE
UTILITIES - AMBUI,ANCE
MAINTENANCE - AMBUIJANCE
UTILI?IES - AMBULANCE
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE

465.48
935.00

6,461 .49
858.94

2,784.99
50.15

729 .43
134 .00
101.1?
7'7.94

350.00
164 .05

64 -?3
953.89
722.65
39't .59
229.O3

DEPARTI.'EI{T 424 AMBULANCE TOTAI 74,296.67



'1/ 11/202s
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARIUENT:

02513
101
441

DIRECT PAYAB],ES DEPARTI,IENT PAYMET(T REG]S"ER
Yankton Counly
KA:;r'S Cr,ArMS - 01- lS -202

GENERAL F'UND

1: 55 PI'4

01
PAGE

ITEMS PRINTED
22

PAID, UNPAID

BANK: AIL

CHECK}VENDOR NAI''18

MENTLLY HANDICAPPED

ITEM S C/L ACCOUITT DESCRI PTION A}4OUNT

01-18215 SD ACHIEVE dba LIFESCAP I-202507081285 101-5-441-00000 MENTALLY HANDICAPPED

DEPARTMENT 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED TOTAL

120.00

120.00



7 /:17/2025 rt56 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAyMENT REGISTER
vE\tDOR SET: 01 Yankton Counly
PACT.ET: 02513 KASI'S CLAIMS - 07-15-202
FUND : 101 GENERAI, FUND

DEPARTMENT: 444 !'lElcIA], HEALTH CENTERS

PAGE I

ITEMS PRIUTED I

23
PAID. I'NPAID

BANK I ALL

CI{ECK*DESCRIPTION

DEPARTMENT 444 MENTAL HEAI,TII CENTERS TOTAI,

VENDOR NA}JE ITEM H G/L ACCOUNT AMOI,NT

1r, 192 . 50

01-00024 ABILITY BUILDING SERVIC I-2A250't0A12a3 101-5-444-00000 MEN?A! !iE7\LTH CEN?ERS 11,192.50



1/lt/202s
VENDOR SET
PACKET I

FT'ND

DEPAiTMENT

1:56 PM

01 Yanktson Counly
02513 KASI'S CLAIMS
101 GENERAL FUND
445 MENTAI ILLNESS

DIRE T PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYTIIENT REGISTER

- o7 -75-202

BOARD

PAGE: 24
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, T]NPAID

BANK: ALL

IENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHEC(# AMOUNT

o1-04ooo vAr r,ARsoN I-20250?111406 101-5-4{5-00000 HEARINGS - MENIAL ILLNESS 20.00
01-04100 Fox l,AW FIRf,l, PLLC I-20250?111{09 101-5-{4s-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 6L2.75
01-04365 BILL SCHAEFFER 1-202507L1140't IO1-5-445-OOOO0 IIEARTNGS - MENTAL TLLNESS 20.00
O1-11OOS LEIIIS & CLARK BEHAVIORA I-2O25O7O9135'I 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 225.OO

01-11033 LTNCOLN COtNTy TREASURE I-2025070A1269 rO1-s-44s-OOO0o HEARTNGS - MEI{TAL TLLNESS 7,505.49
01-11092 LUCTLLE M. LE!iNO I-20250?111405 1or-s-4ns-O00oo HEARTNGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 301.?5

DEPARTMENT 445 MENTAI, ILLNESS BOARD TOTAL: 2,784 .99



'7 / Lr/2025
I'ENDOR SET.
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTUEITT:

1 :55
01
02 513
101

YankEon CounEy
(ASI I S CLAIMS

GENERAL FUND
SENIOR CITIZENS

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI,IENT PAfiENT REGISTER

01- t5-202

PM PA6E:
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: AIL

CHECK#VENDOR NAI'18 ITEM * G/L ACCOIJ'}]T DESCRIPTION A]tlOLINT

O1- O2OO1 CI?Y OF YANKTON r-202507111381 101-5-525-00000 2ND QTR AILOTMENT - SR CITIZE

DEPARTMENT 525 SENIOR CITIZENS TOTAI, :

5,353.53

5,353.53



1/tt /2025
VENDOR SET:
PACKET I

FUND
DEPARTMENT:

1:56 P!,!

01 Yankton County
02 51.3 XAST,S CLATMS -
101 GENERAL FUND
611 COUNTY EXTENSION

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

0't - t5-202

PAGE I

ITEMS PRINTED:
26

PAID, T'NPAID

BANK: ALL

\ENDOR NAI{E ITEM * G/I, ACCOUTT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AI'{OUNT

or-02520 KATrE DOTY r-2025070A1297 101-5-611-42?00 TRAVEL - EXTENSTON 49.40
or-123?1 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY l-20250708].248 101-5-511-42800 mILITIES - EX?ENSION 24.72
ot-13001 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY I-20250?091338 101-5-611-42800 UTILITIES - EXTENSTON 213.70

DEPARTI'1ENT 511 COUNTY EXTENSION 347.42



't / tL/ 2025
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMEN?:

1:56 PM

01 Yankton CounLy
025 }3 KASI'S CLAIMS
101 GENERAL FUND
615 WEED

DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

a 7 - 75-202

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED I

27
PAID, T'NPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOI }{r DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOI'NT

or-01011 BoMGAARS 1-2025010A1244 101-5-515-42600 SUPPLIES - WEED 36.97
o1-o2oo8 NAPA Arrro pAR?s oF YANK r-2025070812{5 101-5-615-42500 MATNTENANCE - }IEED 62.46
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD r-2025070A!245 101-5-615-42600 SUPPLTES - I{EED 15.95
01-22241 oNE OFFTCE SOLIITION r-2025070A1241 101-5-615-42600 SUPPLIES - WEED 34.61

DEPARTMENT 615 WEED 1s0. 00TO?AL:



1/ Lr /202s
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

1:55 PM DIRECT PAYABL,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

01 Yankton County
02513 XSSI'S CIAIMS - 0?-15-202
101 GENERAL FT'ND
?11 PI,ANNINO & ZONING

G/L ACCOI'NT

PAGE: 28
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, L,NPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK#ITEM * DESCRIPTION A]YOINTVENDOR NAME

01-00928
01- 012 0 0

01- 12 418
01-24003

ANDERSENTELECOMLLC I-20250?081301
CI,ARITY TELECOM, LLC I-2O250'I ILL395
M]C&OFILM IMAGING SYSTE I.2O25O1O8I25O
YANKTONDAILYP&D I-20250?091333

\ot- 5-7tl-42200
101-5-7rr-42800
101-5-711-42500
101-5-?11-42300

PROF SERVICES - ZONING
UTlI,ITIES - ZONINC
MAINTENANCE - ZONING
PI,BI,ISEING. ZONING

50.00
s0.50
?0.00

L64.17

DEPARTMENT ?11 PLANNING & ZONING TOTAL 334.51



7/11/2a2s !156 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPAR?MENT PAYMENT REGISTER

VEMDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PAC(ET: 02513 KASI'S CLAIMS - 07-15_202
FIIND : IO1 GENERAL FI,ND
DEPARTMENT: 721 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

PACE, 29
]TEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CIIECK# AMOUNT

01-24031 YANKTON TrrRr\/rE r-20250'70aL275 101-5-?21-OOOOO YES CONTRTBUTTON 15.000 00

DEPARTMENT 721 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT TOTAI: 15,000.00

FUND 10 ]. GENERAL FUND TOTAI: t63,244.44



7/ll/2}25 1t36 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAyMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton CounEY
PAC(ET: 02513 KASI'S CLAIMS - 07-15-202
FUND | 2OL ROAD & BRIDGE
DEPARTITEMI: 311 IIIGIIWAY CONSTRUCTION & MA

PAGE: 30
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, T,NPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEI{ # G/L ACCOUNI DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOT'NT

01-0025? APPEARA r-202507081218 201-5-311-42500 SUPPT,TES - l{tJY 163.89
o1-oro11 BoMGAARS r -2o2so1oa\219 201-5-31r-42600 SUPPLTES - HtlY 29.99
o1-o1oL2 B-Y ETJECTRTC r-2O23O7OaL223 201-5-3tr-42800 UIILTTTES - H[lY 70.91
01-01146 BUILDrNG SPRTNXT,ER rNC. r-20250?081220 201-5-311-42500 MATNTENANCE - HllY 445.00
01-01156 BUTLAR MACHTNERY CO. r-2o2SO10AL22r 201-5-31r-42500 MATNTENANCE - HWv 205.31
0r-01166 BUTLER MACHTNERY CO. r-2023010A1222 201-5-3rl-42600 SUPPLTES - HWY 665.12
01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC r-20250?111401 201-5-311-42800 mrIJrrrES - HllY 160.18
01-o2oo8 NAPA AU"O PAR?S OF YANK r-20250?081234 201-5-311-42500 MATNTENANCE - HWY 352.26
o1-o2oo8 NAPA Atrro PARTS OF YANK r-20250?081235 20l-5-311-42600 SUPPLTES - HWY 20.55
01-02058 K}UFE RIVER - SOUTH DAK I-20250?081231 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - rWY 49,L32,).5
01-03820 A!{AZON CAPTTAT SERVTCES L-2025O70A72],.7 201-5-311-{2600 SUPPLTES - l{WY 199.00
01-04489 NEW CENTLRY FS I-2025O?Oa1237 201-5-111-42640 HTGHWAU FUE,, - lll{Y 1,?55 81

01-05055 FIRST BANKCARD r-2025070A1224 201-5-31r-42600 SUPPLTES - HWY 2.L9
01-05215 FRANCOTYP- POSTALTA, rNC r-2o2so?081225 201-5'311-42500 SUPPLTES - Hrv 71.85
o1-o??51 .rrM HAWK TRUCX TRATLERS r-20250?081229 2ot-5-l1}-42500 SUPPLTES - HrY 6,275.5'l
o1-ogo14 r S?ATE TRUCX CENTER r-2025010A7225 201-5-3r1-42sOO MATNTENANCE - HWY 301.68
01-09014 JEBRO INC. r-2025O1O8722a 201-5-311-42900 ANNUAL PRO,-TECTS - HWY 93,136.51
01-09120 ,]ANSSEN'S GARBAGE SERVr r-20250708122? 201-5-311-42800 mrlrTrEs - HwY 60.00
or-rooo3 KoLETZKY TMPLEMENT rNC. r-202507081232 201-5-311-42500 MATNTENANCE - HWY 61 .OO

01-10134 KrMBAIL MTDWEST 1-202507081230 201-5-311-42500 SUPPLTES - HWY 2L4.2L
o1-r215? MENARDS r-202507081233 201-5-31r-42500 SUPPLTES - HWY L29.94
01-12371 MIDAMERrCAN ENERGY L-2025A77LL3A2 201-5-311-42800 ItTIr.rTrES - ltWY 25.7s
01-13001 NoRTHWESTERN ENERGY r-20250?081238 201-s-31r-42800 trTrr,rrrEs - HwY 96r.12
01-14005 oLSON,S pEST TECHNICIAN I-20250?081239 20I-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 100.00
01-14993 oVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY O r-20250708124:- 20L-5-3Lt-42200 PROF SERVICES - IIWY 350.00
ol.-18?45 SOU"HEASTERN ELECTRTC C A-2025O708t242 201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWr 159.22
01-21042 I|ERIZON a-20250',1}9t354 201-5-311-42800 UTTLITIES - HWY 22.99
01-22241 oNE OFFICE SOLUTTON l-2025010A:.240 201-s-311-42600 SUPPLIBS - HWY 34.62
01-24008 YANKTON ,TANTTORTAL SUPP r-202507081243 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLTES - HWY 246.13

DEPARTMENT 311 HIGHIIAY CONSTRUCTION & TOTAI, 155,361.78

FUND 20! ROAD & BRIDGE 155,351.78TOTAL:



.I/LI/2A25 I.56 PM DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTfiENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 31
VENDOR SET: 01 YankEon County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKE": 02513 (A,SITS CLAIMS - 07-15-202
FIND | 2o'7 EMERGENCY 911 FUND

DEPART1VIEI,i:I: 225 LOCA! EMERGENCY PLANNING BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/I, ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CIIECK* AI'1OI,NT

o1-o12oo CLARTTY TELECOM, LLC 1-202507091331 207-s-225-42AO0 UarLrTrES - 8911 1,5s1.61
01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202507111380 201-S-22s-422O0 2ND OTR ALLOTMENI - E911 67,500.00
01-05224 GOLDEN WEST TEIJECOMMT NI 1-202507081311 207-5-225-42800 mrl,rTrEs - 891L 147.27

DEPAITMENT 225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNI TOTAL 59,19A.82

FUND 2O1 EMERGENCY 911 FUND 69,194.82



7/II/2O25 1.156 PM DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTI',IENT PAYMENT REGIS?ER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACT.ET: 02513 (ASI'S CLAIMS - 07-15-202
FUND I 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

DEPARTMENT: 222 EMERGENCY MANACEMENT

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTION CHEC(* AMOI'NT

o1-0oo9o KopETsKY's ACE HARDWARE r-20250?08L267 226-s-222-4260O SUPPLTES - EDS 210.99
o1-0oo9o KopETsKy,s ACE HARDWARE 7-202501A8:-268 226-5-222-42600 SUPPLTES - EDS 109 98

01-01012 B-Y ELECTRIC a-2023010A1284 226-'-222-42A00 UTILITIES - EDS 51 00

01-04295 A" & T MOBILITY 1-20250?081315 226-5-222-42800 U"ITLITIES - EDS 33.',79

01-05065 FrRST BANKCARD r-202507L1r374 226-s-222-42600 SUPPLTES - EDS 118 52

01-05055 FIRST BANKCARD 1-202507111375 226-5-222-42200 PROF SERVICES - EDS 330 ?4

01-10258 GREAT AMERICA FTNANCTAL 7-2025070A127t 226-s-222-42400 RENTALS - EDS 38.?8
01-11049 LEAF r-2025070a:.254 226-s-222-42400 RENTAI,S - EDS 178.13
01-18610 1'r{O WAY SOLUaIONS rNC I-20250'tO91347 226-3-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS 299.00
01-1924? TABOR Lt ltBER COOPERATTV r-20250?081305 226-5-222-42600 SUPPLTES - EDS 286 81

01-21042 VERTZON r-202507091353 226-5-222-42A00 UTTLTTTES - EDS 378.96

DEPARTMENT 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMANT TOTAL: 2 , LO6 .'tO

FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAL: 2, LO6 .'.74



'7 / lt/ 202s
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENI:

1:55 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
01 Yankton County
02513 KAST,S CLATMS - 07-15-202
24A 24 /7 SOBRIETY FUND
2I2 24 /? PROGRAM

PAGE: 33
I?EMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALI,

CHECK*VENDOR NAI4E ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

DEPARTMENT 212 24 /7 PROGRAM

AMOUNT

6,815.26

01-03707 PRECTSTON KrOSK TECHNOL r-20250?08130? 24e-5-2r2-42200 PROF SERVTCES - 2417 1,500.00
01-15051 pHARMCHEM rNC. r-20250?091350 248-5-212-42600 SUPPLTES - 2417 1,830.76
o1-1sosr PTTARMCHEM rNC. r-20250?091351 248-5-2L2-425OO SUpPLIES - 2417 3,484.s0

FUND 24A 2417 SOBRIETY FI'ND TOTA], 6,Ats.26

TOTAI:



7/u/2O25 7155 Pl4 DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISrER
vENDoR sET: 01 Yankton counEy
PACKET: 02s13 KASI'S CLAIMS - 07-15-202
FUND . 25O M&PRFIIND
DEPARTIIEMI: I53 MOD & PRESERV RELIEP

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

34
PAID, UNPAID

BANK: AIL

VBNDOR NAI'IE ITEM # G/I, ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AUOI'NT

01-22241 oNE OFFTCE SOLUaTON r-202507091346 250-5-153-42900 M & PR FUND 64.55

DEPARTMENT 163 MOD & PRESERV RELIEF TOTAL 54.55

FUND 25O M& PR FTJND TOTAL: 54 .55



7 /t7/202s
VENDOR SET:
PACTGT:
FUND
DEPARTMEMT:

t:55 PM

01
02511
704
N/A

Yanklon County
KASI, S CLATMS - A7-75-242

COUNTY IJAII I'IBRARY
NON. DEPARTI'ENTAL

DIRECT PAYA3LES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

G/L ACCOUNT

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

35
PAID. UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECKSVENDOR NAME ITEM * DESCRI PTION AMOUNT

01-222s9 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST r'20250711138s 704-10100 LAW LIBRARY

DEPARTMENT OO OO NON- DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL:

L,573 .70

t,573 .10

FI]ND ,7A4 COUNTY LAW LIBRARY TOTAL 1, 5?3 . ?0



7 /tt /2025
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTI'IEMT:

1:55 PM

01 Yanklol County
02513 (ASI I S CLArr.lS -
759 CLEARING FUND
N/A NON - DE PARTMENTAL

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENA PAYMENT REGISTER

a1-15-202

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

36
PAID, UNPAID

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOT'NT

or-04??3 suPERcoM, rNc. r-202s010a12'12 't59-4-34276 .rArr, TRACKTNG MONTTORS 19s-00
o1-l.84os BYRON NOGELMETER r-2025010aL2',16 7s9-4-34217 CAM DA1LY FEE 3,110.00
0r-l.g4o5 BYRoN NOGELMETER r-2025010a12?e 7s9-4-34223 REMOTE BREATH 588-00

DEPARTMENT OO OO NON- DEPARTMENTAL 'TOTAL 3, 893 .00

I'LTND 759 CLEARING FI'ND TOTAL: 3,893 .00

BANK: AI,L



7 / lt /202s
VENDOR SET:
PACXET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

1r 55 PM

01
02 513
't 68
N/A

Yankton county
KAS! S CLAIMS - A7-t5-202

S'I WIDE 24/'7 SOBRIETY FUN
NON - DEPARTMENTA"

ITEM *VENDOR NAII4E

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

G/L ACCOUNT

PAGE :

ITEMS PRINTED:
3',7

PAID, IJ'NPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK}DESCRl PTION A.IYOUNT

01.184 05 BYRON NOGELMEIER 7-2025070412?7 76A-4-34230 STATE PARTICIPATION FEE

DEPARTMENT OOOO NON. DEPARTMENTAL

155.00

155.00TOTAL

FUND ST }IIDE 2417 SOBRIETY TOTAI,:

REPORT GRA TOTAI,:

155.00

402 ,314 .25

?58


	Item 4: Agenda
	Item 6: Approve Resolution 2025-6
	Item 7: Improvement Grant Application Bridge 68-231-149
	Item 8: Approve Joint Powers Amendment to Agreement
	Item 9: ZN-25-02 Ordinance Adoption - Second Reading
	Item 10: Plats
	Mabee Plat
	Van Beek Plat

	Item 11: Abatement Request
	Item 12: Register of Deeds 2025 2nd Quarter Report
	ROD 2nd Quarter 2025 Overview
	April 2025 Monthly Overview
	May 2025 Monthly Overview
	June 2025 Monthly Overview

	Item 13: Ambulance 2025 2nd Quarter Report
	Item 14: Sheriff 2025 2nd Quarter Report
	April 2025 Report
	May 2025 Report
	June 2025 Report

	Item 15: Approve Public Defender Pay Agreement
	Item 16: Approve 2026 Provisional Budget
	Item 17: Approve Minutes
	2025-06-27 Minutes Budget
	2025-06-30 Minutes Budget
	2025-07-01 Minutes
	2025-07-07 Minutes Budget

	Item 18: Claims



